
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 5
3. Minutes of March 17, 2015 Regular Council Meeting

Minutes 11
4. Bills & Claims

Bills & Claims 24
Addendum 75

5.A.1 Public Hearing - Ordinance Amendment for Floodplain
Management Standards

Memorandum 76
Ordinance No. 4-15 78
Ordinance Update 85

5.B.1 Public Hearing - Sale of Property South of 321 West
Midwest Ave.

Memorandum 86
Real Estate Purchase Agreement 87
Warranty Deed 97
Resolution No. 15-63 100

5.B.2 Public Hearing - Fund River Restoration
Projects/Community Enhancement Grant Program

Memorandum 102
Resolution No. 15-84 103

6.A.1 Plat to Create Cambridge Addition
Agreement 104
Exhibit A 116
Exhibit B 117
Map 119
Plat 120
Letter 122
Ordinance No. 2-15 123

6.A.2 Amendment to 17.12.240 E Planning Commission Voting
Procedures

Ordinance No. 3-15 125
7.A.1 Annual Traffic Counting Services/DOWL

Memorandum 126
Contract 127
Resolution No. 15-64 150

7.A.2 2nd Street Signal Timing Study/Kadrmas, Lee, and
Jackson (KLJ)

Memorandum 151
Contract 152
Resolution No. 15-65 177

7.A.3 Transit Development Plan Update/Kadrmas, Lee, and
Jackson (KLJ)

Memorandum 178

1



Contract 179
Resolution No. 15-66 204

7.A.4 Complete Travel Demand Modeling Services/Cheyenne
(MPO)

Memorandum 205
Memorandum of Understanding 206
Resolution No. 15-67 212

7.A.5 Release of Mortgage Deed/Vicki L.Villanova
Memorandum 213
Release 214
Resolution No. 15-68 215

7.A.6 Endorsing Trails, Pedestrian and Bikeway Plan/Casper
Area (MPO)

Memorandum 216
Resolution No. 15-69 217

7.A.7 Annual Action Plans/HUD Community Development Block
Grant

Memorandum 218
Resolution No. 15-70 219

7.A.8 Clean-up of Weeds & Trash/AAA Landscaping; B & B
Sales and Service; and Green Tree Arboriculture

Memorandum 220
Contract 223
Contract 232
Contract 241
Resolution No. 15-71 250

7.A.9 Storm Sewer Culvert/CW Corner LLC
Memorandum 251
Easement 252
Resolution No. 15-71 257

7.A.10 Lease Washington Park Ballfield Complex/Casper Youth
Baseball, Inc.

Memorandum 258
Lease 259
Resolution No. 15-73 269

7.A.11 Lease North Casper Ballfield Complex/Casper Midget
Football Association

Memorandum 270
Lease 271
Resolution No. 15-74 281

7.A.12 Lease Stuckenhoff Shooters’ Complex/Casper Shooters’
Club

Memorandum 282
Lease 283
Resolution No. 15-75 294

7.A.13 Lease Mike Sedar BMX Facility/Mike Sedar BMX
Parents’ Association

2



Memorandum 295
Lease 296
Resolution No. 15-76 306

7.A.14 Lease Prickly Pear Motocross Facility/Boomtown
Motocross DBA Casper Dirt Riders

Memorandum 307
Lease 308
Resolution No. 15-77 316

7.A.15 Lease George Tani Ballfield/Casper Youth Baseball, Inc.
Memorandum 317
Lease 318
Resolution No. 15-78 328

7.A.16 Aquatic Center LED Lighting Project/Alliance Electric,
LLC

Memorandum 329
Agreement 330
Resolution No. 15-79 340

7.A.17 2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement
Project/Dana Kepner

Memorandum 341
Procurement Agreement 342
Resolution No. 15-80 354

7.A.18 2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement
Project/Water Works Industries

Memorandum 355
Procurement Agreement 356
Resolution No. 15-81 367

7.A.19 Pumping System Improvements/Water Technology
Group

Memorandum 368
Procurement Agreement 369
Resolution No. 15-82 377

7.A.20 Underground Electrical Power Solid Waste Truck Barn
Expansion/Rocky Mountain Power

Memorandum 378
 Easement 379
Resolution No. 15-83 383

7.A.21 Right of Way Easement/PacifiCorp
Memorandum 384
Easement 385
Resolution No. 15-85 387

8.A.1 One New All-Terrain Vehicle/Alpine Motorsports
Memorandum 388

8.A.2 One New 1-Ton Cab Chassis/Greiner Motor Company
Memorandum 389

8.A.3 Two New Tilt Deck Trailers/CMI-Teco

3



Memorandum 390
8.A.4 One Used Buffalo Debris Blower/Stotz Equipment

Memorandum 391

4



 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, April 7, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
I. Members of the Public Wishing to Place a New Item on the Agenda Must Submit a 

Written Request to the City Manager No Later Than 11:00 a.m. on the Wednesday 
Preceding the Council Meeting. 

 
II. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than 

a Public Hearing, Must Submit a Written Request to the City Manager by 12:00 Noon on 
the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting. 

 
III. Smoking is Not Permitted. 
 
IV. Use of Cellular Telephones is Not Permitted, and Such Telephones Shall Be Turned Off 

or Otherwise Silenced During the Council Meeting. 
 
V. The Hearing Impaired Are Encouraged to Contact the City Manager’s Office No Later 

Than 12:00 Noon on the Monday Preceding the Council Meeting, if Assistance is 
Required. 

 
VI. Wheelchair Bound Members of the Public Are Encouraged to Contact the City 

Manager’s Office No Later than 12:00 Noon on the Monday Preceding the Council 
Meeting, if Additional Handicapped Parking is Required. 

 
VII. Speaking to the City Council Clearly State Your Name and Address. 

• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Please Keep Your Remarks Pertinent to the Issue Being Considered by the City 

Council or the Issue You are Presenting. 
• Please Do Not Repeat the Same Statements that Were Made by a Previous Speaker. 
• Please Speak to the City Council as You Would Like to be Spoken To.  The City 

Council Understands Your Passion and Conviction for the Issue you are Speaking 
Upon.  However, the City Council Urges You to Speak with Civility and Decorum. 

• The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments Made By Speakers 
Concerning Personnel Matters Related to City Employees.  Any Such Comments will 
be Referred to the City Manager. 

• Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council 
Members. 

• Willful Disruption of, or the Breech of the Peace at a Council Meeting by any 
Individual or Group of Individuals may Result in the Removal of any Such Individual 
or Group from the Council Chambers. 
(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

5



 
AGENDA 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 17, 2015, REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON MARCH 25, 
2015  

 
4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS  

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Ordinance  
 

1. An Ordinance Amendment to Section 17.20 of the Casper Municipal Code 
Pertaining to Floodplain Management Standards. 
 

B.        Resolution 
 

1. Sale of City-Owned Property Located South of 321 W. Midwest Ave., 
and Described as a 3,934 SF Parcel of Vacant Land in the SENW Section 
9, T33N, R79W, 6th P.M., Natrona County, Wyoming for Economic 
Development Purposes Pursuant to W.S. § 15-1-112(b)(i)(D). 
 

2. Authorizing Submission of an Application to the Wyoming Business 
Council’s Community Enhancement Grant Program, in the Amount of 
$500,000, to be used to Fund River Restoration Construction Projects.   

 
6. THIRD READING ORDINANCES 
 

A. Consent 
 
1. Plat of a Portion of SW1/4 and the SE1/4NW1/4, Section 13, T33N, 

R79W, 6th P.M., Natrona County Wyoming, to Create the Cambridge 
Addition, and an Accompanying PUD Site Plan, Located to the North of 
the SE Wyoming Boulevard and Country Club Road Intersection. 
 

2. Amendment to the Casper Municipal Code Section 17.12.240 E 
Pertaining to Planning Commission Voting Procedures. 
  
 
 

 
 

6



 
7. RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. Consent 
 
1. Authorizing a Contract Between the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization (MPO) and DOWL for Annual Traffic Counting Services, in 
an Amount Not to Exceed $20,000.   

 
2. Authorizing a Contract Between the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization (MPO) and Kadrmas, Lee, and Jackson (KLJ) for a 2nd 
Street Signal Timing Study, in an Amount Not to Exceed $47,183.59. 

 
3. Authorizing a Contract Between the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization (MPO) and Kadrmas, Lee, and Jackson (KLJ) for a Transit 
Development Plan Update, in an Amount Not to Exceed $49,714.72.  

 
4. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Casper Area 

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and the Cheyenne 
Metropolitan Planning Organization in which Cheyenne MPO Will 
Complete Travel Demand Modeling Services on Behalf of Casper MPO in 
an Amount Not to Exceed $15,000.   

 
5. Authorizing a Release of Mortgage Deed from the City’s Housing and 

Community Development Block Grant Housing Rehabilitation Program, for 
Vicki L. Villanova. 

 
6. Endorsing the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning Organizations Trails, 

Pedestrian and Bikeway Plan (CATPBP).  
 

7. Approve Proposed Amendments to the FY 2013/2014 and FY 2014/2015 
Annual Action Plans funded through the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development Community Development Block Grant.   

 
8. Approval of Weed and Litter Contracts with AAA Landscaping; B & B 

Sales and Service; and Green Tree Arboriculture, for Clean-up of Weeds, 
Grass Cuttings, and Trash Covered Properties. 

 
9. Authorizing Easement from CW Corner LLC for Installation of a Storm 

Sewer Culvert Across Country Club Road.  
 
10. Authorizing Lease Agreement with Casper Youth Baseball, Inc., for the 

Operation of the Washington Park Ballfield Complex. 
 
11. Authorizing Lease Agreement with Casper Midget Football Association, 

for Use of Football Fields Located at the North Casper Ballfield Complex. 
 

7



 
 

7. RESOLUTIONS Continued 
 

A. Consent 
 
12. Authorizing Lease Agreement with the Casper Shooters’ Club for the 

Operation of the Stuckenhoff Shooters’ Complex. 
 

13. Authorizing Lease Agreement with the Mike Sedar BMX Parents’ 
Association for the Operation of the Mike Sedar BMX Facility. 

 
14. Authorizing Lease Agreement with the Boomtown Motocross DBA Casper 

Dirt Riders for the Operation of the Prickly Pear Motocross Facility. 
 
15. Authorizing Lease Agreement with Casper Youth Baseball, Inc., for use of 

the George Tani Ballfield. 
 
16. Authorizing Agreement with Alliance Electric, LLC in the Amount of 

$49,861 for the Aquatic Center LED Lighting Project. 
 
17. Authorizing Agreement with Dana Kepner of Wyoming in the Amount of 

$10,280.04, for the 2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement 
Project. 

 
18. Authorizing Agreement with Water Works Industries in the Amount of 

$22,599.00, for the 2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement 
Project. 

 
19. Authorizing Procurement Agreement with Water Technology Group in the 

Amount of $24,573, for Providing Components for the Pumping System 
Improvements at the Bryan Stock Trail Sewage Lift Station. 

 
20. Authorizing Underground Right-Of-Way Easement with Rocky Mountain 

Power for Installation of an Underground Electrical Power for the Solid 
Waste Truck Barn Expansion Project. 

 
21. Resolution to Grant Right of Way Easement to PacifiCorp, an Oregon 

Corporation, d/b/a Rocky Mountain Power, on Property in the Old 
Yellowstone District. 

 

 

 

 

 

8



 
 

8.        MINUTE ACTION 
 

A. Consent 
 
1. Authorizing the purchase of One (1) New All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV) with 

Options from Alpine Motorsports, Mills, Wyoming, to be used in the Solid 
Waste Division, of the Public Services Department, the Amount of this 
Purchase will be $6,489. 

2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New 1-Ton Cab/Chassis with Flatbed 
Stake Body, and 4000Lbs. Crane, with Options, from Greiner Motor 
Company – Casper, in the Amount of $50,514, Before Trade in Allowance.  
This Unit is to be used in the Waste Water Treatment Plant Division of the 
Public Services Department. 

3. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Tilt Deck Trailers, from CMI-
Teco, of Mills, Wyoming, in the Amount of $13,000.  These Tilt Deck Trailers 
will be used by the Parks Division, of the Public Services Department. 

4. Authorizing the Purchase of one (1) Used Buffalo Debris Blower, from Stotz 
Equipment, Casper, Wyoming, to be used in the Municipal Golf Course 
Section of the Leisure Services Department, in the Amount of $5,500.                                                                                               

9.        COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. From Persons Present 
 
10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE 
 CITY COUNCIL 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9



 
 
 
Upcoming Council meetings 
 
Council meetings 
Tuesday, April 21, 2015 – Council Chambers 
Tuesday, May 5, 2015 – Council Chambers 
 
Work sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 14, 2015 – Council meeting room 
7:00 a.m. Friday, April 24, 2015 – Council meeting room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 28, 2015 – Council meeting room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO Historic Overlay ED Education 
 
 
 

10



 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

March 17, 2015 
  
 Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 17, 2015.  
Present: Councilmen Cathey, Hedquist, Hopkins, Johnson, Mundell, Pacheco, Sandoval, 
Schlager and Mayor Powell. 
 

Mayor Powell, along with Boy Scout Troop 60, led the audience in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.    
  
 Moved by Councilman Pacheco, seconded by Councilman Johnson to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the February 24, 2015, special, regular Council meeting, as published in 
the Casper-Star Tribune on March 1, 2015.   Motion passed. 
   
 Moved by Councilman Mundell, seconded by Councilman Hopkins, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the March 3, 2015, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-
Star Tribune on March 10, 2015.   Motion passed. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilman Sandoval, to, by minute 
action, approve payment of the March 17, 2015, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager 
Patterson.  Mayor Powell noted he wished to abstain from voting on invoices pertaining to Park 
Ridge Behavioral Healthcare. Motion passed. 
  

Bills & Claims 
03/17/15 

 
A Lantis Reimb $75.00 
Adbay Services $5,282.31 
Airgas Goods $326.86 
AMBI Services $855.16 
AmericanTitle Services $360,939.45 
Amerigas Goods $541.84 
Arcadis Services $657.50 
AStedilie Reimb $357.81 
AtlanticElectric Services $1,660.00 
BankOfAmerica Goods $186,013.70 
Bentz'sTownPump Goods $46.40 
C/HAllred Refund $44.53 
CentralPaint&Body Services $663.20 
Centurylink Services $22,869.65 
ChamberofCommerce Goods $783.00 
CHanamaikai Reimb $279.50 
CIGNA Services $11,916.36 
CivilEngineeringProfessionals Projects $1,071.25 
ClerkCircuitCourt Services $1,006.83 

11



 

CLong Refund $49.39 
CNICHealthSolutions Services $301.84 
CommRecFoundation Services $1,522.90 
CommTech Goods $2,204.76 
Comtronix Services $749.85 
CRootJr. Reimb $61.93 
CVigil/VKirkpatrick Refund $12.88 
DeltaDental Services $32,089.15 
DieboldInc Goods $539.00 
DoubleDWelding Services $180.00 
DowneyDrilling Services $145,531.40 
F. Moore Reimb $75.00 
FirstData Services $3,045.66 
FirstInterstateBank Services $768.39 
GarageDoorDudes Services $12,000.00 
GEaton Refund $11.65 
GFerguson Refund $160.00 
GKassay Reimb $24.00 
GolderAssociates Services $12,497.31 
Good2GoStores Goods $255.96 
GrizzlyExcavating Projects $56,255.63 
GSGArchitecture Services $3,670.38 
HarrisComputer Services $875.00 
HewlettPackard Goods $26,655.40 
HighPlainsConstruction Goods $116,157.00 
HilstonAppraisals Services $1,500.00 
Homax Goods $12,739.10 
HusseySeating Goods $5,000.00 
InbergMillerEngineers Services $3,453.87 
ITCElec Services $141.75 
JFernau Reimb $174.66 
JTLGroup Services $345.57 
K/GTaylor Refund $28.02 
KCathcart/TJMiller Refund $16.98 
KeepAmericaBeautiful Funding $200.00 
KKofakis Reimb $52.49 
KMccarthy Refund $55.16 
KRollison Reimb $95.96 
KubwaterResources Goods $9,678.03 
KWillis Refund $16.18 
LaborReady Services $5,477.34 
LINA Services $301.48 
LManess Refund $23.17 
Marquette Goods $15.70 
McMurryReadyMix Goods $869.00 
MDean Reimb $69.75 

12



 

MGonzales Refund $56.91 
MMora Reimb $323.04 
MOgden Reimb $354.45 
N/LStante Refund $18.63 
NC Clerk Services $48.00 
NCSD Goods $1,032.49 
NCSheriffsOffice Funding $340,285.92 
NCWeedPest Services $65,000.00 
NelsonEngineering Services $1,988.05 
NevesUniforms Goods $1,320.25 
Norco Goods $935.00 
NorthParkTransport Services $248.85 
OfficeStateLands Services $140,172.28 
OilCityPrinters Services $20.00 
OlsonAutobody Services $3,820.04 
Pepsi Goods $2,209.05 
PhoenixSportsTech Services $2,770.00 
RamshornConstruction Projects $56,615.44 
RCharping Refund $142.29 
RecyklingIndRepairs Services $50,215.97 
RegionalWater Services $228,298.57 
Rev3Adventure Funding $10,000.00 
RGunnels Refund $156.55 
RMundell Reimb $83.99 
RockyMtnPower Services $82,606.31 
SDaley Reimb $42.00 
SEli Refund $15.76 
SGroathouse Refund $28.54 
SNunn Reimb $42.00 
SolidWasteProfessionals Services $10,144.10 
SourceGas Services $8,030.95 
SStockero Reimb $2,066.82 
StarLineFeeds Goods $773.85 
StotzEquipment Goods $6,211.27 
SuperiorStructures Goods $340.00 
ThatcherCo Goods $7,587.24 
TRodine Refund $1,400.00 
TWehr Refund $55.43 
USConferenceOfMayors Services $1,000.00 
VentureTech/ISC Services $236.00 
Verizon Services $2,603.82 
VisionServicePlan Services $2,727.60 
WardwellWater&Sewer Services $15.69 
WesternEnergyFab Refund $59.61 
WesternMedical Services $7,605.00 
WesternWaterConsult Services $18,181.91 

13



 

WolfGangOfWY Services $3,833.33 
WolverineDistributing Goods $1,721.57 
WorthingtonLenhart&Carpenter Services $47,175.89 
WrightBrothers Projects $78,658.33 
WSteffensemier/KKeenan Refund $38.11 
WyBoardPharmacy Services $320.00 
Wycomp Services $1,040.80 
WyDeptRevenue Taxes $15,306.57 
YouthCrisisCenter Funding $5,003.28 
ZLowndes Reimb $169.00 
ZSzekely Services $825.00 
  $2,263,320.59 
 

Mayor Powell provided an overview of the newly created Citizens’ Academy.  The focus 
of the Academy was City government operations and included lectures, tours and demonstrations 
during a nine week course.  The following participants were presented with certificates: Albon 
Shaw, Leonard Kennedy, Jared Fehringer, Kevin Hawley, Chris Murray and John Kirlin.  Ann 
Dalton and Timothy Malcom were also acknowledged, but were unable to attend. Mayor Powell 
commended City staff and participants for their interest and dedication to our community. 
 
 Moved by Councilman Hopkins, seconded by Councilman Sandoval, to, by minute 
action: establish April 7, 2015, as the public hearing date for the consideration of Ordinance 
amendment to Section 17.20 of the Casper Municipal Code pertaining to floodplain management 
standards and sale of City-owned property located south of 321 West Midwest Avenue, and 
described as a 3,934 square foot parcel of vacant land in the SE1/4NW1/4 Section 9, T33N, 
R79W, 6th P.M., Natrona County, Wyoming for economic development purposes pursuant to 
W.S. § 15-1-112(b)(i)(D).  Motion passed. 
 
 Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the annexation 
compliance with Title 15, Chapter 1, Article 4 of the Wyoming State Statutes to determine if the 
annexation of The Open Space Addition complies with W.S. 15-1-402. 
  
 Assistant City Attorney Trembath entered three (3) exhibits: correspondence from Liz 
Becher, to John Patterson, dated March 9, 2015; affidavit of publication, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune, dated December 31, 2014; and The Open Space Addition Annexation 
report dated November, 2014.  City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
  
 Speaking in support was Scott Sutherland, Granite Peak Development. 
  
 There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving The Open Space 
Addition, the public hearing was closed. 
  
 Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-44 
A  RESOLUTION  FINDING  FACTS  PURSUANT  TO 
WYOMING  STATUTE   15-1-402  REGARDING  THE 
ANNEXATION  OF  23.43-ACRES,  MORE  OR  LESS, 

14



 

BEING  UNOFFICIALLY  REFERRED  TO  AS  "THE 
OPEN SPACE ADDITION." 

  
 Councilman Mundell presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilman Schlager.  Councilman Hedquist abstained.  Motion passed. 
  
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 30 -14 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION 
OF 23.43-ACRES, MORE OR LESS, REFERRED TO AS 
"THE OPEN SPACE ADDITION," AND ZONING SAID 
PROPERTY PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) 
AND INCORPORATING IT INTO THE MCMURRY 
BUSINESS PARK PUD (PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT); AND ALSO APPROVING THE 
ASSOCIATED ANNEXATION AGREEMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, V.A. Resources, LLC and Eastgate Ranches, LLC have applied to annex 
23.43 -acres, more or less, referred to as "The Open Space Addition," located in the SE1/4SE1/4 
Section 7, W1/2SW1/4 Section 8, and E1/2NE1/4 Section 18, T.33N, R78W, 6th P.M., Natrona 
County, Wyoming, being more specifically depicted in Exhibit "A" of the associated Annexation 
Agreement; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the applicants have applied to zone said 23.43 -acres, more or less, as PUD 
(Planned Unit Development), for inclusion in the McMurry Business Park PUD approved by the 
City Council on July 5, 2007, and amended by Resolution No. 14-124 in May of 2014; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, "The Open Space Addition" will serve as usable open space for the 
McMurry Business Park PUD and will incorporate a pedestrian/bicycle pathway/trail for the use  
of the residents in the area, as well as the general public; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation has been signed by a majority of the  
landowners owning a majority of the area sought to be annexed, excluding public streets and  
alleys and tax exempt property, and submitted said petition to the City of Casper for approval  
pursuant to Section 15-1-403 of the Wyoming State Statutes, as amended; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, an annexation report shall be completed in accordance with Section 15-1-
402 of the Wyoming State Statutes, as amended; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning Commission recommended that the 
Council approve the annexation and the zoning following a public hearing on October 28, 2014.  
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING:  
 
 

15



 

SECTION 1:  
The annexation of 23.43-acres, more or less, being unofficially referred to as "The Open Space 
Addition," located in the SE1/4SE1/4 Section 7, W1/2SW1/4 Section 8, and E1/2NE1/4 Section 
18, T.33N, R78W, 6th P.M., Natrona County, Wyoming, being more specifically depicted in 
Exhibit "A" of the associated Annexation Agreement, is hereby approved and said area is 
included within the corporate limits of the City of Casper and all rights, privileges, and duties 
pertaining to such inclusion shall apply to said development and the inhabitants thereof.  
 
SECTION 2:  
The Annexation Agreement between the City of Casper, V.A. Resources, LLC and Eastgate 
Ranches, LLC is hereby approved, and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute, and the City 
Clerk to attest said Agreement.  
 
SECTION 3:  
The 23.43-acre parcel being annexed shall be zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development) and is 
hereby incorporated into the McMurry Business Park PUD (Planned Unit Development) as 
usable open space.  
 
SECTION 4:  
This ordinance shall, pursuant to W. S. § 15-1-408, be in full force and effect on the 21st 
business day following third reading approval by the City Council, and following publication. 

 
 PASSED on 1st reading the 2nd day of December, 2014. 
 PASSED on 2nd reading the16th day of December, 2014. 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 17th day of March, 
 2015. 
  
 Councilman Sandoval presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilman Johnson.  Councilman Hedquist abstained.  Motion passed. 
   
  Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the appeal of a denial of 
a conditional use permit for a manufactured mobile home at 440 North Washington Street. 
  
 Assistant City Attorney Trembath entered five (5) exhibits:  correspondence from Liz 
Becher, to John Patterson, dated March 4, 2015; affidavit of publication, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune, dated March 5, 2015; staff report from City staff to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission, dated January 23, 2015;  findings of fact and conclusions of law for Case 
PLN-015-003-C, dated January 27, 2015; and exhibits introduced at the January 27, 2015 
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting consisting of Exhibits A-E.  Exhibits A-E listed as 
follows: exhibit A - conditional use permit application; exhibit B - map of the 300’ notification 
zone; exhibit C - legal notice sent to the Casper Star-Tribune advertising the date of public 
hearing; exhibit D – notice of public hearing sent to property owners within a 300’ radius; and 
exhibit E – memo to the Chairman & Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission.  
 
 City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
 

16



 

 
  Dasa Moore, 428 North Washington, addressed Council to appeal for the issuance of the 
conditional use permit. 
 
 James Holloway, Chairman of the Casper Planning and Zoning Commission, spoke in 
opposition to the issuance of the conditional use permit. 
 
 Craig Collins, City of Casper Planner, addressed questions regarding zoning and potential 
zoning for the property. 
 
 Those also speaking in favor of the issuance of the conditional use permit were: Jessica 
Moore, 428 North Washington; R.C. Johnson, 450 North Washington; and Don Hauff, 510 North 
Kenwood. 
 
   There being no others to speak for or against the appeal, the public hearing was closed. 
 
 Following resolution read:  

RESOLUTION  NO. 15-60 
A RESOLUTION UPHOLDING THE DECISION OF THE 
CASPER, WYOMING PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION IN DENYING A CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT FOR A MANUFACTURED MOBILE HOME, 
FOR SAFETY AND SECURITY PURPOSES, IN AN M-1 
(LIMITED INDUSTRIAL) ZONING DISTRICT, ON LOTS 
16-17, BLOCK 2 BURLINGTON ADDITION TO THE 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, LOCATED AT 440 
NORTH WASHINGTON STREET. 

 
 Councilman Schlager presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilman Pacheco.   All voted nay, motion failed. 
 
 Mayor Powell stated that the Chair would entertain a motion to reverse the decision of 
the Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
 Assistant City Attorney Trembath interjected that the conditions from the Staff Report, 
presented as an exhibit for this case, listed conditions that would need to be tied into the findings 
of fact for those requirements to be enforceable.  He also noted that the applicants submitted a 
new site plan, which would also need to be tied to the findings for enforcement purposes. 
 
 Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-61 
A RESOLUTION REVERSING THE DECISION OF THE 
CASPER, WYOMING PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION IN DENYING A CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT FOR AMANUFACTURED MOBILE HOME, 
FOR SAFETY AND SECURITY PURPOSES, IN AN M-1 

17



 

(LIMITED INDUSTRIAL) ZONING DISTRICT, ON 
LOTS 16-17, BLOCK 2, BURLINGTON ADDITION TO 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, LOCATED AT 440 
NORTH WASHINGTON STREET. 

  
 Councilman Johnson presented the foregoing resolution for adoption.  Seconded by 
Councilman Hopkins.  It was then moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman 
Mundell, to amend the resolution to include the four (4) conditions listed in the Staff Report and 
the amended site plan as part of the requirements for the issuance of this conditional use permit 
for a total of five (5) total conditions.  All voted aye to amend the resolution. Motion passed.   
Council then voted to pass the resolution, as amended.  All voted aye, motion passed. 
 
 Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the trade of real property between East 
Elkhorn Ranch, LLC; Casper Redevelopment Company, LLC; and the City of Casper, 
Wyoming. 
 
 Assistant City Attorney Trembath entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz 
Becher, to John Patterson, dated March 9, 2015 and an affidavit of publication, as published in 
the Casper-Star Tribune, dated March 17, 2015. City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
 
 Speaking in favor of the property trade: Keith Tyler, 421 South Center; Woody Giles, 
290 East Magnolia; John Giantonio, 2921 Zion Lane; Bruce Lamberson, 2449 Hogadon Road; 
Tracy Lamont; Fred Maguire, 674 South Park; Anne Ladd, 2021 Clifton; Christy Garner, 750 
West 58th Street; Forrest Chadwick, Natrona County Commission Chairman; John Kirlin, 1634 
Lynwood; Bill Edwards, 970 Dundee; Joe Parrish, Brookview Drive; Darren Gruner, 3611 
Ridgecrest; William Street, 2828 East 3rd Street; Harry Brubaker, 1911 South Cedar; Roy Buck, 
6127 Bell Valley Road; Alicia Blevins, 405 West 15th Street; and Cathy Rosser, 1046 Lemmers 
Road. 
 
 Speaking in opposition of the property trade was Keith Goodenough, 120 East 15th Street.  
 
 Two additional speakers who were neither in favor or opposed to the trade addressed 
Council: John Kornkven, 1650 South Walnut and Neil Hilston, appraiser. 
  
 There being no others to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 
  
 Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-45 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REAL ESTATE TRADE 
AGREEMENT AND OTHER NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR 
THE TRADE OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY WITH 
PROPERTY OWNED BY EAST ELKHORN RANCH, LLC 
AND CASPER REDEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC 
  

 Councilman Sandoval presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilman Hopkins.  Councilman Hedquist abstained. Motion passed. 
  

18



 

Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of 
ownership of Retail Liquor License No. 19 from Safeway Stores 46 Inc. to Ridley’s Family 
Markets, located at 1375 CY Avenue. 
  
 Assistant City Attorney Trembath entered three (3) exhibits: correspondence from V.H. 
McDonald, to John Patterson, dated March 17, 2015; affidavit of website publication, as 
published on the City of Casper website, dated February 26, 2015; and affidavit of publication, 
as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, dated March 16, 2015. City Manager Patterson provided 
a brief report. 
  There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving Retail Liquor License No. 
19, the public hearing was closed. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman Mundell, to, by minute action, 
authorize the transfer of Retail Liquor License No. 19.   Motion passed. 
  

Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the issuance of 
Restaurant Liquor License No. 24, to Rena’s Lime Leaf Asian Bistro Inc., located at 845 East 2nd 
Street. 
  
 Assistant City Attorney Trembath entered three (3) exhibits: correspondence from V.H. 
McDonald, to John Patterson, dated March 17, 2015; affidavit of website publication, as 
published on the City of Casper website, dated February 26, 2015; and affidavit of publication, 
as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, dated March 16, 2015. City Manager Patterson provided 
a brief report. 
  
 There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving Restaurant Liquor License 
No. 24, the public hearing was closed. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilman Sandoval, to, by minute 
action, authorize the issuance of Restaurant Liquor License No. 24.   Council discussed the 
liquor license renewal process and the incidence of individual businesses that do not meet the 
renewal deadlines.  Mayor Powell noted that it is unfortunate that these businesses disregard City 
staff time.  Councilman Schlager voted nay.  Motion passed. 
 

The following ordinances were considered, on second reading, by consent agenda. 
  

ORDINANCE NO. 2-15 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE PLAT CREATING 
THE CAMBRIDGE ADDITION, THE 
ACCOMPANYING PUD (PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT) SITE PLAN, AND THE 
CAMBRIDGE ADDITION SUBDIVISION 
AGREEMENT. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-15 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING A CERTAIN SECTION 
OF CHAPTER 17.20.240 OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL 

19



 

CODE PERTAINING TO CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMITS, PETITION PROCEDURE AND HEARING 
PROCEDURE. 

  
 Councilman Hopkins presented the foregoing two (2) ordinances for adoption, on second 
reading, by consent agenda. Seconded by Councilman Mundell. Motion passed. 
 
 Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-62 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 6 
TO THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT FOR THE 
CITY OF CASPER-NATRONA COUNTY CASPER 
AREA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT JOINT POWERS 
BOARD. 

  
 Councilman Mundell presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilman Hopkins.   
  
 City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
 
 Keith Goodenough, 120 East 15th Street expressed concerns about this amendment.  
 
 After some discussion, a vote on the motion resulted in all ayes, except Councilman 
Hedquist abstained.   Motion passed. 

 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-46 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SOLE SOURCE 
PURCHASE OF THE EOD9 BOMB SUIT HELMET. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-47 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
SIGN THE MARCH 3, 2015 STATE SMALL BUSINESS 
CREDIT INITIATIVE/LARAMIE CONSORTIUM OF 
PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES LETTER 
AGREEMENT. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-48 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT 
FOR THE OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS 
NECESSARY TO HOST THE WYOMING STATE HIGH 
SCHOOL VOLLEYBALL, WRESTLING, TRACK, AND 
1A/2A AND 3A/4A BASKETBALL CULMINATING 
EVENTS. 
 

20



 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-49 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TEMPORARY 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH HOME DEPOT USA, 
INC. FOR THE CITY TO PERFORM A CONDITION 
ASSESSMENT OF THE HOME DEPOT USA WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-50 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH 71 CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR THE 
HIGHLAND PARK STORMWATER DETENTION 
FACILITY PROJECT NO. 13-63. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-51 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH INSTALLATION AND SERVICE COMPANY, 
INC., FOR THE 2015 CASPER PUBLIC UTILITIES 
ASPHALT REPAIR PROJECT. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-52 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH CASPAR BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC., FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOLID WASTE TRUCK 
BARN EXPANSION PROJECT. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-53 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A UTILITY 
SERVICE/REPAIR PERMIT WITH THE WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR A NEW 
WATER DISTRIBUTION LINE FOR MAGNOLIA 
STREET AS PART OF THE DMK ADDITION. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-54 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN ACCESS 
PERMIT WITH THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
MAGNOLIA STREET AS PART OF THE DMK 
ADDITION. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-55 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSENT 
AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND 
NCWPCS MPL 34 – YEAR SITES TOWER HOLDINGS, 
LLC. 
 

21



 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-56 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSENT 
AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND 
NCWPCS MPL 33 – YEAR SITES TOWER HOLDINGS 
LLC. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-57 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSENT 
AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND 
NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-58 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSENT 
AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE 
AGREEMENT AND CONSENT TO SUBLEASE TO 
VERIZON WIRELESS BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CASPER AND NCWPCS MPL 33 – YEAR SITES 
TOWER HOLDINGS, LLC. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-59 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM 
OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING THE Y.M.C.A. 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS. 

 
Councilman Johnson presented the foregoing fourteen (14) resolutions for adoption.  

Seconded by Councilman Mundell.  Motion passed. 
  

Moved by Councilman Hedquist, seconded by Councilman Johnson, to, by consent 
minute action: 
1) appoint Bruce English to the Casper Public Utilities Advisory Board to a term ending 
December 31, 2020.  
2)  authorize the purchase of one new 2-ton cab/chassis with flatbed stake body, snow plow, and 
two cubic yard salt spreader, with options, in the amount of $69,675.20, before trade-in allowance. 
3) authorize the purchase of one new 2-ton cab/chassis with 8 cubic yard, rear load litter body, 
with options, in the amount of $86,066, before trade-in allowance. 
4) authorize the purchase of three used 54’ van trailers, in the amount of $46,500. 
5) authorize the purchase of six new half ton pick-ups, with options, in the amount of $163,678, 
with options, before trade-ins.  
6) authorize the purchase of one new Ford Explorer, in the amount of $31,259, before trade-in. 
 
 Motion passed. 
 

Brent Kleinjan, CEO of the Casper Area Family YMCA, thanked Council for their 
support. 
 

22



 

Mayor Powell noted the next meetings of the City Council will be work sessions to be 
held at 4:30 p.m., Tuesday, March 24, 2015, and at 7:00 a.m., Friday, March 27, 2015, in the 
Council’s meeting room; and, a regular Council meeting to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 
7, 2015, in the Council Chambers. 
   
 Moved by Councilman Sandoval, seconded by Councilman Cathey, to, by minute action 
adjourn.  Motion passed.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 

23



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, INC. 
 15-02-498 POSTAGE $12.74 
 $12.74 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 15-02-501 POSTAGE $186.86 
 $186.86 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 15-02-504 POSTAGE $15.39 
 $15.39 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 15-02-505 POSTAGE $5.22 
 15-02-505 POSTAGE $5.22 
 15-02-505 POSTAGE $5.23 
 15-02-505 POSTAGE $5.23 
 $20.90 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 15-02-509 POSTAGE $3.77 
 $3.77 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 15-02-508 POSTAGE $102.14 
 $102.14 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 15-02-514 POSTAGE $354.08 
 $354.08 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 15-02-513 POSTAGE $8.38 
 $8.38 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $704.26 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ADVANCED THERMAL SOLUTIONS INC. 
 1332-5401 REPAIRS $6,944.59 
 1332-5454 REPAIRS $261.87 
 1332-5433 REPAIRS $504.37 
 $7,710.83 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 $7,710.83 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AIRGAS INTERMOUNTAIN, INC. 
 9036853869 WELDING SUPPLIES $262.60 
 9037357396 WELDING SUPPLIES $221.96 
 9925378572 WELDING SUPPLIES $149.39 
 $633.95 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 9925378572 WELDING SUPPLIES $149.39 
 $149.39 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $783.34 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ALLEN, CAMERON 
 0023928815 REFUND $32.18 
 $32.18 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $32.18 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ALLEN, DAN 
 0024013924 REFUND $46.78 
 $46.78 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $46.78 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ALLEN, MORGAN 
 0024013922 REFUND $46.55 

 1 

24



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $46.55 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $46.55 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AMERICAN EAGLE CLEANING, LLC 
 4542 JANITORIAL SERVICES $2,150.00 
 $2,150.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $2,150.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AMERIGAS - CASPER 
 3038343544 HEATING $1,235.39 
 $1,235.39 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 67105643 PROPANE $85.08 
 $85.08 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $1,320.47 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ANDREWS, KATIE 
 0024013918 REFUND $56.91 
 $56.91 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $56.91 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ARLENE LARSON 
 RIN0025138 REFUND $17.31 
 $17.31 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $17.31 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ARROWHEAD HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 
 5154 REPAIRS $180.00 
 $180.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $180.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ARTHUR BROWN 
 RIN0025137 REFUND $17.94 
 $17.94 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $17.94 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, INC. 
 5683 LABOR $150.00 
 $150.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $150.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BELL, JESSICA 
 0024013920 REFUND $12.81 
 $12.81 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $12.81 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BEN FLAKE 
 RIN0025107 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $24.00 
 $24.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $24.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BIG HORN ROOFING, INC. 
 14839 PROJECTS $189.54 
 $189.54 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 

 2 

25



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 14841 REPAIRS $88.00 
 $88.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $277.54 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BLACKMAN, DALE/NANCI 
 0024013915 REFUND $50.72 
 $50.72 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $50.72 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BRAD MUELLER 
 RIN0025132 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $116.50 
 $116.50 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $116.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BRENTON KOCH 
 RIN0025134 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $190.00 
 $190.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $190.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BULL DOG HOT SHOT 
 RIN0025136 REFUND $15.14 
 $15.14 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $15.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BURNS & MCDONNELL ENGINEERING CO., INC. 
 78807-9 REPAIRS $1,411.28 
 $1,411.28 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $1,411.28 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CARDINAL TRACKING, INC. 
 107836 PARKING CITE PROGRAM LICENSES $3,466.80 
 $3,466.80 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $3,466.80 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CARPET ONE COMMERCIAL FLOORING 
 CG405495 CARPETING AT NIC $8,900.00 
 $8,900.00 Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 $8,900.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASELLE, INC. 
 63914 CONTRACT SUPPORT APRIL 2015 $125.00 
 $125.00 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $125.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER AMATEUR HOCKEY 
 18862 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS CASH FUND $3,122.89 
 $3,122.89 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $3,122.89 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER AREA TRANSPORTATION COALITION 
 2015-204 FEBRUARY EXPENSES $8,799.00 
 2015-206 FEBRUARY EXPENSES $14,458.00 
 2015-203 FEBRUARY EXPENSES $2,687.00 
 2015-201 FEBRUARY EXPENSES $60,521.00 

 3 

26



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 2015-202 FEBRUARY EXPENSES $24,169.00 
 2015-205 FEBRUARY EXPENSES $18,173.00 
 $128,807.00 Subtotal for Dept. C.A.T.C. 
 $128,807.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 3A LONG RANGE PLAN OCT 14-FEB 15 $2,222.50 
 $2,222.50 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 014800 ELECTRICITY $165.73 
 $165.73 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 $2,388.23 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS 
 54733 CITY/NATRONA CO GOVT BROCHURE $1,217.00 
 $1,217.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $1,217.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER RADIO GROUP 
 MC-115023864 ADVERTISING $112.00 
 $112.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 MT-115023877 ADVERTISING $112.00 
 MC-115023878 ADVERTISING $14.00 
 $126.00 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 $238.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 
 SX32708 LAPTOP $1,776.77 
 SX32708 LAPTOP $721.53 
 SZ00696 SOFTWARE $411.60 
 $2,909.90 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $2,909.90 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CENTURYLINK 
 RIN0025140 PHONE USE $37.55 
 RIN0025139 PHONE USE $74.94 
 RIN0025141 PHONE USE $111.93 
 RIN0025142 PHONE USE $74.62 
 $299.04 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $74.34 
 RIN0025118 PHONE USE $38.30 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $42.65 
 $155.29 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 RIN0025078 PHONE USE $39.42 
 RIN0025118 PHONE USE $5.14 
 $44.56 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $63.25 
 RIN0025078 PHONE USE $74.90 
 $138.15 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $6.29 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $64.96 
 RIN0025130 PHONE USE $498.09 

 4 

27



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 RIN0025130 PHONE USE $10,326.39 
 RIN0025130 PHONE USE $23.05 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $83.43 
 $11,002.21 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $37.55 
 $37.55 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 RIN0025124 PHONE USE $136.66 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $477.08 
 $613.74 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $155.07 
 $155.07 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $42.36 
 $42.36 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $61.20 
 RIN0025078 PHONE USE $65.28 
 $126.48 Subtotal for Dept. Parking 
 RIN0025129 PHONE USE $28.07 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $37.55 
 $65.62 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 RIN0025113 PHONE USE $36.18 
 $36.18 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 RIN0025118 PHONE USE $37.55 
 $37.55 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 RIN0025130 PHONE USE $37.31 
 RIN0025095 PHONE USE $46.11 
 $83.42 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 
 RIN0025118 PHONE USE $37.31 
 $37.31 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 RIN0025074 PHONE USE $42.29 
 $42.29 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $12,916.82 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CH2M HILL, INC. 
 381019976R CORROSION CONTROL FACILITY FOR $25,714.72 
 $25,714.72 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $25,714.72 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CHARTER 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $2.22 
 $2.22 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $16.67 
 $16.67 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $25.56 
 $25.56 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 5 

28



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $7.78 
 $7.78 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $6.67 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $13.33 
 $13.33 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $8.89 
 $8.89 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $14.44 
 $14.44 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $32.23 
 $32.23 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $33.33 
 $33.33 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $5.56 
 $5.56 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $13.33 
 $13.33 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $3.33 
 $3.33 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $6.67 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $8.89 
 $8.89 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $17.78 
 $17.78 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $7.78 
 $7.78 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $14.44 
 $14.44 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $6.67 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $105.56 
 $105.56 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $8.89 
 $8.89 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $6.67 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 

 6 

29



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $14.44 
 $14.44 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $4.44 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $16.67 
 $21.11 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 RIN0025076 INTERNET SERVICE FEB 2015 $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $450.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CIGNA HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
 1803643 COVERAGE APRIL 2015 $11,916.36 
 $11,916.36 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $11,916.36 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CMI TECO, INC. 
 0000012 3 - USED 53' VAN TRAILERS $46,500.00 
 $46,500.00 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $46,500.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CNIC HEALTH SOLUTIONS, INC. 
 RIN0025121 HEALTH DIRECTIONS FEB 2015 $350.54 
 $350.54 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $350.54 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COLLECTION CENTER INC. 
 974300000231 COLLECTION FEES $160.05 
 $160.05 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 974300000231 COLLECTION FEES $30.22 
 974300000231 COLLECTION FEES $13.37 
 $43.59 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 974300000231 COLLECTION FEES $0.42 
 $0.42 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 972000000287 COLLECTION FEES $211.69 
 $211.69 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 972000000287 COLLECTION FEES $160.88 
 $160.88 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 972000000287 COLLECTION FEES $549.18 
 $549.18 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $1,125.81 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
 72871 REPAIRS $31.47 
 72835 REPAIRS $147.00 
 72827 REPAIRS $49.00 
 72828 REPAIRS $96.67 
 72825 REPAIRS $49.00 
 72824 REPAIRS $49.00 
 72832 REPAIRS $147.00 
 72830 REPAIRS $98.00 
 $667.14 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 7 

30



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $667.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NC 
 RIN0025111 HUMAN SERVICES $19,222.75 
 RIN0025111 HUMAN SERVICES $43,750.00 
 RIN0025112 HUMAN SERVICES $43,750.00 
 RIN0025112 HUMAN SERVICES $19,222.75 
 RIN0025111 HUMAN SERVICES $9,818.75 
 RIN0025112 HUMAN SERVICES $9,818.75 
 $145,583.00 Subtotal for Dept. Social Community Services 
 $145,583.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMTRONIX, INC. 
 43694 DATA CABLING IN CMO $648.74 
 43541 PRI-235-7512 IN DISPATCH $113.40 
 $762.14 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 43742 SRST#235-8349 FIRE DEPT $159.00 
 $159.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $921.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CPS DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 
 2035398-00 CONTROLLERS $26,852.25 
 $26,852.25 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 $26,852.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DALE BUCKINGHAM ARCHITECTS 
 2355 ARCH/ENGINEERING AND CA FOR MU $6,089.39 
 $6,089.39 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 $6,089.39 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCTION 
 RIN0025103 REPAIRS $70.00 
 $70.00 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings & Grounds 
 RIN0025103 REPAIRS $358.50 
 $358.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $428.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DAVIDSON FIXED INCOME MGMT. 
 CM5917 MGT FEES $6,992.44 
 $6,992.44 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $6,992.44 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DAVIS, CLIFTON 
 0024013921 REFUND $52.76 
 $52.76 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $52.76 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DAVIS, JULIE 
 0023928817 REFUND $11.51 
 $11.51 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $11.51 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DAY, MELANIE/KEN 

 8 

31



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 0023928807 REFUND $156.32 
 $156.32 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $156.32 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DELL MARKETING LP 
 XJN8JNXK7 SERVICES $77.57 
 $77.57 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 XJN8JNKJ4 SOFTWARE $338.35 
 $338.35 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 XJN8JR1T4 SOFTWARE $338.35 
 $338.35 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $754.27 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF WY. 
 RIN0025120 MARCH 2015 ADMIN FEES $1,501.50 
 $1,501.50 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $1,501.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DENNIS NELSON 
 726234721 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $67.50 
 $67.50 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 $67.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DESERT MTN. CORP. 
 14-38661 ICE SLICER $4,067.79 
 14-38071 ICE SLICER $5,198.16 
 14-37991 ICE SLICER $4,538.14 
 14-38660 ICE SLICER $4,070.36 
 14-38665 ICE SLICER $4,048.57 
 14-39060 ICE SLICER $4,195.95 
 14-37990 ICE SLICER $4,110.09 
 14-38070 ICE SLICER $4,477.91 
 14-38662 ICE SLICER $3,949.89 
 $38,656.86 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $38,656.86 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DIANA RUIZ 
 RIN0025100 INTERPRETER $40.00 
 RIN0025036 INTERPRETER $40.00 
 $80.00 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 $80.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DOUBLE D WELDING & FABRICATION INC. 
 3125 REPAIRS $1,575.00 
 3170 REPAIRS $250.00 
 3150 REPAIRS $485.00 
 $2,310.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $2,310.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. 
 727000071-15 SODIUM HYPO $1,723.31 
 $1,723.31 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 

 9 

32



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $1,723.31 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ECOLAB FOOD SAFETY SPECIALISTS 
 93767065 ECOLAB SANITIZER $72.99 
 $72.99 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $72.99 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ELIJAH MOORE 
 3153902 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT $93.00 
 $93.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $93.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ENGINEERING DESIGN ASSOCIATES 
 08757 HEATING EVALUATION $2,200.00 
 $2,200.00 Subtotal for Dept. Life Steps Campus 
 $2,200.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVIL SOLUTIONS, LLC 
 3144 COUNTRY CLUB RD-WY BLVD TO ARD $8,690.90 
 $8,690.90 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 3145 2ND ST WATER MAIN LOOP PROJECT $12,418.90 
 $12,418.90 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $21,109.80 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ETHAN YONKER 
 RIN0025133 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $356.14 
 $356.14 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 $356.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FERGUSON, GARY 
 0024013914 REFUND $90.09 
 0024013914 REFUND $13.06 
 0024013914 REFUND $37.27 
 0024013914 REFUND $21.49 
 0024013914 REFUND $14.39 
 0024013914 REFUND $16.87 
 $193.17 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $193.17 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SVCS CORP. 
 REMI1040714 SERVICE CHARGE $384.14 
 REMI1050849 SERVICE CHARGE $2,387.11 
 REMI1050842 SERVICE CHARGE $2,162.07 
 REMI1040720 SERVICE CHARGE $478.59 
 REMI1050848 SERVICE CHARGE $5.47 
 $5,417.38 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 REMI1040716 SERVICE CHARGE $1,238.31 
 $1,238.31 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 REMI1040718 CREDIT CARD MACHINE $264.27 
 $264.27 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 $6,919.96 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK 
 10 

33



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 RIN0025090 SERVICE CHARGE FEB 2015 $728.86 
 RIN0025096 FEB 2015 LOCKBOX FEES $1,886.04 
 $2,614.90 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $2,614.90 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK - PETTY CASH 
 STMT031815 PETTY CASH $11.44 
 STMT031815 PETTY CASH $3.49 
 STMT031815 PETTY CASH $40.00 
 $54.93 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 RIN0025092 PETTY CASH $60.00 
 $60.00 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 RIN0025092 PETTY CASH $87.30 
 RIN0025092 PETTY CASH $20.00 
 RIN0025092 PETTY CASH $10.00 
 RIN0025092 PETTY CASH $0.70 
 $118.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 RIN0025153 PETTY CASH $1.50 
 RIN0025153 PETTY CASH $16.34 
 $17.84 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $250.77 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FISCHER BODY SHOP CORP. 
 22509 REPAIRS $4,338.79 
 22586 REPAIRS $2,493.91 
 $6,832.70 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $6,832.70 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FOOD SVCS OF AMERICA 
 4846319 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $352.59 
 4839134 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $148.86 
 4846317 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $116.33 
 4843746 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $1,146.42 
 4842232 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $744.27 
 4839134 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $905.43 
 4842232 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $1,566.00 
 4846317 CONCESSION SUPPLIES $1,590.28 
 $6,570.18 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $6,570.18 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FREEMAN, LINDSAY 
 0023928811 REFUND $12.16 
 $12.16 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $12.16 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FULLER, SHERI/JERRY 
 0023928813 REFUND $27.21 
 $27.21 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $27.21 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GAIL SCHENFISCH 
 RIN0025037 INTERPRETER $54.00 

 11 

34



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 RIN0025099 INTERPRETER $81.00 
 $135.00 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 $135.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GEORGE, ERIC 
 0023928816 REFUND $10.20 
 $10.20 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $10.20 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GLACKEN AND ASSOCIATES 
 5FIRE TRAINING $460.00 
 $460.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 7 TRAINING $1,215.00 
 $1,215.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $1,675.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GOLDER ASSOCIATES 
 409783 PERMIT $19,935.00 
 $19,935.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $19,935.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GOWEN, JOHN 
 0024013912 REFUND $9.89 
 $9.89 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $9.89 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GRANICUS, INC. 
 62732 APRIL MONTHLY MANAGED SERVICES $725.00 
 62149 MAINTENANCE FOR MARCH 2015 $725.00 
 $1,450.00 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 $1,450.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GRAPEVINE DESIGN & SECRETARIAL, LLC 
 000032 OYD POLE BANNER DESIGNING $423.75 
 $423.75 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 $423.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GREEN'S SEWER & DRAIN SVC. 
 16484 FLOOR MOP SINK STRAWS BUILDUP $384.00 
 $384.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $384.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GSG ARCHITECTURE 
 170317 LANDFILL EQUIPMENT BUILDING $10,407.50 
 $10,407.50 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 170316 REC CENTER FACILITY UPGRADE 14 $17,105.00 
 $17,105.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Recreation Center 
 170315 TRUCK BARN EXPANSION $8,551.25 
 $8,551.25 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $36,063.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HAASS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 
 RIN0025123 RETAINAGE 13-54 $17,420.00 

 12 

35



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $17,420.00 Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 RIN0025125 CHANGE ORDER 2&3 - DOWNTOWN PU $7,342.38 
 RIN0025125 DOWNTOWN PUBLIC RR $6,254.62 
 $13,597.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 $31,017.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 00437162-H SURVEY $3,064.38 
 $3,064.38 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $3,064.38 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HERMANN, CHRISTINE 
 0023964705 REFUND $21.79 
 $21.79 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $21.79 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HETT, JESSICA 
 0023964706 REFUND $23.75 
 $23.75 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $23.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HEWLETT PACKARD COMPANY 
 55583764 SPECIAL WASTE SUPERVISOR COMP. $968.28 
 55588390 SW TECH COMPUTER REPLACEMENT $818.54 
 $1,786.82 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 55426009 VGA DISPLAY PORT CMO $29.00 
 $29.00 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 55540538 OFFICE SUPPLIES $29.00 
 55568598 OFFICE SUPPLIES $190.00 
 $219.00 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 55588390 ADMIN. ASST. COMPUTER REPLACEM $818.54 
 55588390 SUPERVISOR COMPUTER REPLACEMNT $818.54 
 $1,637.08 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 55442964 DOCKING STATION $149.00 
 55404700 MONITOR $190.00 
 $339.00 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 $4,010.90 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HICKS, MICHAEL 
 0024013927 REFUND $16.27 
 $16.27 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $16.27 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HILL, JANA 
 0024013926 REFUND $46.50 
 $46.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $46.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HOMAX OIL SALES, INC. 
 0282789-IN MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $1,934.95 
 0282598-IN FUEL $20,052.50 
 0281656-IN HYDRAULIC FLUID $17,475.00 

 13 

36



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $39,462.45 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 0280934-IN FUEL ($0.01) 
 0283484-IN GREASE $229.20 
 0282386-IN OIL $395.20 
 0282433-IN OIL $197.60 
 0282592-IN ANTI-FREEZE $156.00 
 0283787-IN FUEL $0.01 
 0283787-IN FUEL ($0.01) 
 0283787-IN FUEL $21,771.54 
 0283484-IN GREASE $66.51 
 0284097-IN FUEL $479.40 
 0284097-IN FUEL $24,657.05 
 0280936-IN FUEL $545.79 
 0280936-IN FUEL $24,017.02 
 0280934-IN FUEL $21,653.39 
 0284097-IN FUEL $0.01 
 $94,168.70 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $133,631.15 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HUNTER INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION 
 2856 PCS RIBLET $800.00 
 $800.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 $800.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 INBERG-MILLER ENGINEERS 
 17466CM06.3 FACILITY TESTING $449.00 
 $449.00 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 $449.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JASON WHITTLER 
 RIN0025135 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $190.00 
 $190.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $190.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JAYME MCGOONAN 
 RIN0025097 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $80.96 
 $80.96 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 $80.96 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JENNIFER SCOTT 
 RIN0025117 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT $1,248.75 
 $1,248.75 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $1,248.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JEREMY TILLER 
 4092218 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT $922.50 
 $922.50 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $922.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JULIA SPICER 
 RIN0025116 REFUND $23.50 
 $23.50 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 

 14 

37



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $23.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KCWY-TV 
 140618 ADVERTISING $2,048.50 
 143196-1 AIR TIME PRODUCTION $125.00 
 $2,173.50 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 63949-3 ADVERTISING $255.00 
 $255.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 $2,428.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KLQQ-FM 
 15020629 ADVERTISING $360.00 
 $360.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 $360.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KNIFE RIVER/JTL 
 RIN0025127 RETAINAGE  14-23 ($25,130.67) 
 ($25,130.67) Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 112478 MATERIALS $363.90 
 112419 SUPPLIES $372.50 
 112407 MATERIALS $307.70 
 112387 MATERIALS $132.07 
 212814 MATERIALS $162.03 
 RIN0025127 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD/WY BLVD - $82,766.55 
 $84,104.75 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 RIN0025127 COUNTRY CLUB RD/WY BLVD - ARDO $168,540.11 
 $168,540.11 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $227,514.19 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KTWO TELEVISION 
 16161 ADVERTISING $240.00 
 $240.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 $240.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LABOR READY CENTRAL, INC. 
 19379439 LABOR $737.92 
 19412448 LABOR $3,590.12 
 19415619 LABOR $1,092.64 
 19412449 LABOR $2,320.13 
 19415618 LABOR $1,092.70 
 19379440 LABOR $234.14 
 19438115 LABOR $984.43 
 19361446 LABOR $184.48 
 19456175 LABOR $1,773.77 
 19460777 LABOR $927.70 
 19438116 LABOR $702.41 
 19430269 LABOR $2,192.40 
 19430268 LABOR $2,731.62 
 $18,564.46 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $18,564.46 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LADD, BONNIE 
 15 

38



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 0023928812 REFUND $55.16 
 $55.16 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $55.16 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LEON NORVELL 
 013479 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $100.00 
 $100.00 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 $100.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LONG BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES 
 JC122213 REPAIRS $8,975.00 
 $8,975.00 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings & Grounds 
 $8,975.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MACMANUS, CHRISTINA 
 0023964703 REFUND $28.47 
 $28.47 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $28.47 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MALIN, MARIAH 
 0024013917 REFUND $35.89 
 $35.89 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $35.89 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MANPOWER, INC. 
 28329851 LABOR $2,218.80 
 28359360 LABOR $2,412.54 
 28385848 LABOR $3,395.12 
 $8,026.46 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $8,026.46 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MARLA TUMA 
 RIN0025149 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $149.00 
 $149.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $149.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MCCANDLESS, KAITLIN 
 0024013919 REFUND $28.35 
 $28.35 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $28.35 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MCCONNELL, MELISSA 
 0024013916 REFUND $37.48 
 $37.48 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $37.48 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MCDOWELL, JESSICA 
 0024013923 REFUND $30.44 
 $30.44 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $30.44 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MCMURRY READY MIX CO. 
 219586 CONCRETE $290.00 
 219585 CONCRETE $190.50 

 16 

39



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 219587 CONCRETE $254.00 
 219636 CONCRETE $290.00 
 219635 CONCRETE $406.00 
 219634 CONCRETE $489.50 
 $1,920.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 219589 CONCRETE $160.50 
 219588 CONCRETE $107.00 
 $267.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $2,187.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MICHAEL MCDANIELS 
 00943 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $65.90 
 $65.90 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $65.90 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MICROSOFT CORPORATION 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $17.40 
 $17.40 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $153.12 
 $153.12 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $38.28 
 $38.28 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $73.08 
 $73.08 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $13.92 
 $13.92 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $24.36 
 $24.36 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 E08000UX05 OFFICE 365 $216.20 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $20.88 
 $237.08 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $45.24 
 $45.24 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $17.40 
 $17.40 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $31.32 
 $31.32 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $38.28 
 $38.28 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $100.88 
 $100.88 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $278.39 
 $278.39 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $20.88 
 $20.88 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $41.76 
 $41.76 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $13.92 

 17 

40



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $13.92 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $17.40 
 $17.40 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $27.84 
 $27.84 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $13.92 
 $13.92 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $59.16 
 $59.16 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $31.32 
 $31.32 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $34.80 
 $34.80 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $55.68 
 $55.68 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $27.84 
 $27.84 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $438.47 
 $438.47 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $38.28 
 $38.28 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $31.32 
 $31.32 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $17.40 
 $17.40 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $76.56 
 $76.56 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $6.96 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $69.60 
 $76.56 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 E08000UYBW MICROSOFT 365 FEB 2015 $27.84 
 $27.84 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $2,119.70 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MIKE OGDEN 
 9759 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $87.64 
 $87.64 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 RIN0025151 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $149.00 
 $149.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $236.64 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MITCH BAKER 
 RIN0025152 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $47.00 
 $47.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $47.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOSER, ALLYSON 
 0023699986 REFUND $23.11 

 18 

41



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $23.11 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $23.11 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 
 41206574 NEW HANDHELD 800MHZ RADIOS $16,531.00 
 $16,531.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 78294481 MONTHLY MAIN AGREE $5,029.97 
 $5,029.97 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 $21,560.97 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES 
 493359 CAFETERIA PLAN DEBIT CARD FEES $54.00 
 491455 FEB. 2015 FSA ADMIN FEES $415.95 
 $469.95 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $469.95 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATL. DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
 5403 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE $833.33 
 $833.33 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $833.33 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATRONA COUNTY - SHERIFFS' OFFICE 
 1291 JUVENILE PRISONER CARE FEB 15 $7,500.00 
 1278 JUVENILE PRISONER CARE JAN 15 $7,500.00 
 $15,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $15,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATRONA COUNTY CLERK 
 RIN0025104 RECORDING $219.00 
 $219.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 RIN0025128 RECORDING $321.00 
 $321.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 $540.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATRONA COUNTY HEALTH DEPT. 
 0021875-IN MONTHLY FUNDING $50,000.00 
 $50,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Social Community Services 
 $50,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NEVE'S UNIFORMS, INC. 
 NE36428 UNIFORMS $19.94 
 LN-310156 UNIFORMS $995.00 
 NE36427 UNIFORMS $19.94 
 $1,034.88 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 NE36535 UNIFORMS $19.94 
 LN-310351 UNIFORMS $799.00 
 NE36329 UNIFORMS $129.90 
 NE36639 UNIFORMS $101.85 
 NE36703 UNIFORMS $275.55 
 $1,326.24 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $2,361.12 Subtotal for Vendor 

 19 

42



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 NORTH PARK TRANSPORATION 
 08734751 SHIPPING FEES $1,066.50 
 $1,066.50 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $1,066.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OHLSON LAVOIE CORPORATION 
 111265 MIKE SEDAR POOL RESONSTRUCTION $575.00 
 $575.00 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 $575.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OIL CITY PRINTERS 
 15-03-234 BUSINESS CARDS CRR DIV $20.00 
 $20.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $20.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OLSON AUTOBODY & COLLISION CENTER 
 4138 REPAIRS $1,524.05 
 $1,524.05 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $1,524.05 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ONE CALL OF WY. 
 37591 FEB15 LOCATE TICKETS $176.85 
 $176.85 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 37591 FEB15 LOCATE TICKETS $216.15 
 $216.15 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $393.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PACIOLAN, INC. 
 0000068987 E VENUE BILLING TICKETS $8,376.35 
 $8,376.35 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $8,376.35 Subtotal for Vendor 

 P-CARD VENDORS 
 00025392 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $109.95 
 00025392 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $19.66 
 00025708 NORCO INC - Purchase $51.22 
 00025578 NORCO INC - Purchase $36.00 
 00025431 Sams club $43.13 
 00025923 NORCO INC - Purchase $33.52 
 00025535 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $12.90 
 00025506 WYOMING REC & PARKS - Purchase $80.00 
 00026054 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $38.72 
 00025557 THE UPS STORE 2200 - Purchase $40.79 
 00025118 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $11.57 
 00025331 COMTRONIX - Purchase $165.00 
 00025135 MODERN ELECTRIC - Purchase $470.57 
 $1,113.03 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 00025471 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $621.28 
 00026015 RESPOND FIRST AID OF W - Purch $22.36 
 00025999 FEDEX 488568968 - Purchase $68.16 
 00025935 WAL-MART #3778 - Purchase $4.79 
 00025810 PAYPAL  COSWANA - Purchase $950.00 

 20 

43



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025909 HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP 25 - Purcha $849.14 
 00025768 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $19.98 
 00025972 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $173.41 
 00025868 HOWARD SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $18.56 
 00025815 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $342.00 
 00025932 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $68.52 
 00025538 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $21.97 
 00025837 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $46.95 
 00025354 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $179.18 
 00025584 HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Purchase $64.98 
 00026015 RESPOND FIRST AID OF W - Purch $103.12 
 00025326 SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS B - Purch $5,811.30 
 00025629 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $60.93 
 00025464 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $487.59 
 00026063 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $14.87 
 00025842 HOWARD SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $241.04 
 00025361 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $175.61 
 00025413 IN  CASPER SAFETY LLC - Purcha $550.00 
 00025396 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $56.97 
 00025609 HILLCREST SPRING WATER - Purch $21.75 
 00025388 GCR TIRES #751 - Purchase $397.33 
 00025658 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $221.88 
 00024692 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $320.80 
 00025780 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $299.00 
 00025597 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $7.92 
 00025776 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $69.96 
 00025395 EREPLACEMENTPARTS.COM - Purcha $22.18 
 00026052 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $461.24 
 00026028 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $44.36 
 $12,819.13 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 00026069 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $9.49 
 00025758 WYOMING OFFICE PRODUCT - Purch $8.58 
 00026158 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $20.43 
 00026065 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $1.50 
 00025943 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $96.84 
 00026113 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $9.51 
 00025869 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $4.95 
 00025934 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $70.65 
 00026150 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $10.47 
 00025881 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $55.50 
 00026227 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $4.50 
 00026126 GEORGE T SANDERS 20 - Purchase $23.36 
 00026130 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $53.22 
 00026058 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $218.16 
 00026053 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $305.10 
 00025957 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $31.79 
 00025727 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $165.42 
 00025487 GEORGE T SANDERS 20 - Purchase $303.76 
 00025681 WYOMING OFFICE PRODUCT - Purch $9.01 
 00025430 NORCO INC - Purchase $473.64 

 21 

44



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025570 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $8.98 
 00025591 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $4.49 
 00025575 FLEMING SUPPLY - Purchase $7.40 
 00025996 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $41.16 
 00025439 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $107.64 
 00026198 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $30.43 
 00025911 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $78.49 
 00025660 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $42.00 
 00025970 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $67.52 
 00026121 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $56.86 
 00025803 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $57.60 
 00025979 LEES GLASS DC - Purchase $39.39 
 00025978 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $30.20 
 00025858 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $27.23 
 00026010 NORCO INC - Purchase $114.17 
 00026212 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $292.08 
 00026089 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $203.10 
 00025914 ADVANCED HYDRAULIC AND - Purch $2.16 
 00025928 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $27.27 
 00026075 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $112.28 
 00025579 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $8.98 
 00026081 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $32.40 
 00026070 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $24.21 
 00026104 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $21.28 
 00025894 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $55.39 
 00026115 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $17.26 
 00025552 NORCO INC - Purchase $38.60 
 00025801 PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMING - Purcha $37.00 
 00025458 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $151.20 
 00025844 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $8.81 
 00026031 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $16.84 
 00026111 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $218.91 
 $3,857.21 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 00025406 MICHAELS FENCE & SUPPL - Purch $559.50 
 00025035 MEIJER INC #119    Q01 - Purch $219.66 
 00025381 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC - Purch $909.99 
 00025196 UNITED RENTALS #18439 - Purcha $3,909.00 
 00025278 CLAIM ADJ/MEIJER INC #119 - Cr ($219.66) 
 $5,378.49 Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 00025963 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $6.96 
 00025889 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $2,440.44 
 00025221 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $801.31 
 00025218 COLD FRONT DISTRIBUTIO - Purch $275.20 
 00025111 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $120.34 
 00024945 COLD FRONT DISTRIBUTIO - Purch $305.04 
 00024730 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $61.08 
 00025476 NORCO INC - Purchase $150.00 
 00025848 EILEENS COLOSSAL COOKI - Purch $216.00 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $70.47 
 00025732 SUPERIOR SIGNS & SUPPL - Purch $180.00 

 22 

45



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00026099 COMTRONIX - Purchase $78.00 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $291.03 
 00026116 NORCO INC - Purchase $21.29 
 00025829 SAFEWAY  STORE00024687 - Purch $55.00 
 00025228 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $92.59 
 00025734 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $261.44 
 00026099 COMTRONIX - Purchase $78.00 
 00025871 ROBBINS INC WHITE LAKE - Purch $55.75 
 00025875 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $13.98 
 00026051 IN  WYOMING LOCK AND S - Purch $22.00 
 00025777 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $15.17 
 00025794 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $46.50 
 00026050 LONG BLDG. TECHNOLOGIE - Purch $4,246.00 
 00025756 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $71.30 
 00026085 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $557.54 
 00026014 NORCO INC - Purchase $8.40 
 00025739 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $41.72 
 00025739 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $340.61 
 00026068 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $88.80 
 00026139 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $210.40 
 00025825 NORCO INC - Purchase $1,013.44 
 00024606 GALLES LIQUOR MART - Purchase $219.96 
 00024577 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $26.08 
 00025284 VERSATEL COMMUNICATION - Purch $125.00 
 00025370 IAAM INC - Purchase $455.00 
 00025739 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $31.28 
 00025356 NORCO INC - Purchase $322.52 
 00025228 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $5.96 
 00025324 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $19.95 
 00025368 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $102.41 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $60.00 
 00025422 FINANCIAL SERVICES - Purchase $749.00 
 00025710 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $79.47 
 00025707 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $10.64 
 00025707 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $62.31 
 00025500 NORCO INC - Purchase $400.96 
 00024594 SAFEWAY  STORE00024687 - Purch $10.68 
 00025448 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $17.95 
 00025670 NORCO INC - Purchase $200.00 
 00024583 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $35.32 
 00025410 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $108.80 
 00025481 HEARTLAND PAPER COMPAN - Purch $363.18 
 00025527 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $151.08 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $69.79 
 00025615 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $34.99 
 $15,898.13 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 00025529 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $621.28 
 $621.28 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Ice Arena 
 00025805 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $91.71 
 $91.71 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 23 

46



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025497 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $56.83 
 00025634 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $84.00 
 00025657 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $1,069.11 
 00025626 IN  POWDER RIVER SHRED - Purch $70.00 
 00026090 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $47.18 
 00025437 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $393.41 
 $1,720.53 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 00025136 COWBOY AUTO SPA - Purchase $10.00 
 00025767 FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE - Purchase $69.05 
 00025738 ROCKY MOUNTAIN WASH - Purchase $5.00 
 00025645 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $325.07 
 00025867 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $89.99 
 00025402 EXXON COUNTRY STORE - Purchase $27.43 
 00025558 THREE CROWNS GOLF CLUB - Purch $71.99 
 00025129 EXXONMOBIL    47737358 - Purch $44.29 
 00025511 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $28.06 
 00025073 EGGINGTONS - Purchase $27.01 
 $697.89 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $42.80 
 00025726 IN  EXPRESS PRINTING C - Purch $653.12 
 00025427 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $12.81 
 00025425 IN  EXPRESS PRINTING C - Purch $523.89 
 00025509 INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC - Purch $90.00 
 00025987 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $279.40 
 $1,602.02 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 00025333 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $232.48 
 00025214 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $372.67 
 00025491 GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Purchase $113.84 
 00025571 AT&T    0512212711001 - Purcha $40.41 
 00025587 DTV DIRECTV SERVICE - Purchase $58.99 
 00025818 PERSONNEL EVALUATI - Purchase $200.00 
 00025525 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $73.60 
 00025807 GAL UNIFORM&EQUIPMENT - Purcha $699.22 
 00025838 PUBLIC SAFTY RECRUIT.C - Purch $354.00 
 00025788 PARK RIDGE BEHAVIORAL - Purcha $150.00 
 $2,295.21 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 00025332 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $538.00 
 00025167 MCDONALD'S F35665 - Purchase $51.19 
 00025625 GUADALAJARA RESTAURANT - Purch $81.36 
 00025054 THREE CROWNS GOLF CLUB - Purch $86.95 
 00025586 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $238.04 
 00025576 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $1,028.00 
 00026207 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $614.00 
 00025953 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $107.87 
 00026152 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $3.30 
 00025910 EGGINGTONS - Purchase $116.47 
 00025941 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $3.49 
 00025866 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $7.50 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $30.02 
 00025488 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $52.00 

 24 

47



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025744 BEST BUY      00015271 - Purch $629.98 
 00026023 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $46.18 
 00025855 HOTELS.COM121427160806 - Purch $133.52 
 $3,767.87 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 00025017 NORTH AMERICAN SOCIETY - Purch $300.00 
 00025720 HAMPTON INN & SUITES - Purchas $173.31 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $47.26 
 00025627 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $19.98 
 00025601 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $71.07 
 00025503 XEROX CORPORATION/RBO - Purcha $24.20 
 00025297 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $117.48 
 00025501 XEROX CORPORATION/RBO - Purcha $115.31 
 $868.61 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 00025867 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $179.98 
 00025589 BEST BUY      00015271 - Credi ($19.00) 
 00025779 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $114.36 
 00025455 WYOMING ASSOCIATION OF - Purch $630.00 
 00025643 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $68.47 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00025936 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $67.68 
 00025611 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $127.34 
 00025639 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $237.91 
 00025653 ITRON, INC. - Purchase $1,333.98 
 00025540 BEST BUY      00015271 - Credi ($379.96) 
 00025608 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $276.60 
 00026055 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $1,101.53 
 $3,760.30 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 00025886 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $107.07 
 00026034 SUBWAY        03152063 - Purch $20.06 
 00025959 DONNA`S MAIN STREET DI - Purch $30.18 
 00026215 SUBWAY        03116324 - Purch $26.04 
 00025918 MERBACK AWARD COMPANY - Purcha $231.10 
 00026119 ROCKY MOUNTAIN FIRE SY - Purch $134.80 
 00025754 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $20.00 
 00026135 LA COSTA MEXICAN RESTA - Purch $52.19 
 00025986 DONNA`S MAIN STREET DI - Purch $39.59 
 00025971 PIZZA HUT #211 - Purchase $84.96 
 00026112 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY - Purcha $471.00 
 00025845 SUBWAY        03152063 - Purch $20.06 
 00025893 WEST END LOUNGE - Purchase $26.00 
 00025940 GLENDALE PARADE STORE - Purcha $103.00 
 00025766 HOLIDAY INN RIVERTON - Purchas $282.68 
 00026096 COWBOY AUTO SPA - Purchase $13.33 
 00025824 PIZZA BARN - Purchase $28.88 
 00025442 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN - Purch $1,300.00 
 00025904 DOLRTREE 3288 00032888 - Purch $3.15 
 00025467 BESTBUYMKTPLACE - Purchase $178.49 
 00025371 KISTLER TENT  AWNING - Purchas $30.00 
 00025667 NORCO INC - Purchase $187.53 
 00025783 SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Purchase $50.00 

 25 

48



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025976 ISABELLAS - Purchase $27.02 
 00025724 NORCO INC - Purchase $820.39 
 00025646 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Credit ($21.45) 
 00026012 4-WAY GAS N GO - Purchase $61.88 
 00025772 PLN PRICELINE.COM AIR - Purcha $17.00 
 00025277 UNITED    01675778713560 - Pur $678.70 
 00025436 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $184.80 
 00025411 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $65.51 
 00025517 PAYPAL  NAEMSE - Purchase $90.00 
 00025962 PIZZA BARN - Purchase $31.93 
 00025523 CENTRAL TRUCK & DIESEL - Purch $887.69 
 00025964 UNITED    01674857621496 - Pur $769.50 
 00025563 SWEETWATER RESTAURANT - Purcha $20.80 
 00025336 WYOMING CAMERA OUTFITT - Purch $188.98 
 00025617 PAYPAL  NAEMSE - Purchase $295.00 
 00025832 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN - Credi ($650.00) 
 00025565 MY EDUCATIONAL RESOURC - Purch $238.00 
 00025879 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $10.47 
 00025308 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $62.79 
 00025674 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $12.54 
 00025610 SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Purchase $50.00 
 00025266 EXPEDIA 199492121366 - Purchas $7.00 
 00025631 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $90.25 
 00025223 Amazon.com - Purchase $376.35 
 00025628 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $937.64 
 00025622 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $186.90 
 00025510 MES FIRE - Purchase $894.56 
 $9,774.36 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 00025577 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $26.48 
 00023460 P-TOWN PUBLISHING - Purchase $225.00 
 00025287 USPS 57627004930333223 - Purch $37.95 
 00025103 BAKER CREEK HEIRLOOM - Credit ($27.00) 
 00025641 COOPERMAN FIFE & DRUM - Purcha $207.17 
 00025093 BAKER CREEK HEIRLOOM - Purchas $134.40 
 00025694 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $23.56 
 00025444 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY, IN - Purch $29.69 
 00025209 Claim ADJ/P-TOWN PUBLISHI - Cr ($225.00) 
 00025355 USPS 57627004930333223 - Purch $24.39 
 00025916 BAR D SIGNS INC - Purchase $104.69 
 00025902 SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE 1 - Purch $20.97 
 00026005 PAYPAL  FOCUSFORWAR - Purchase $53.97 
 00025833 IN  PEDENS INC. - Purchase $140.00 
 00025857 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $7.35 
 00025847 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Credit ($74.28) 
 00025542 BLK MPMA - Purchase $200.00 
 $909.34 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 00025823 C AND M AIR COOLED ENG - Purch $25.48 
 00025929 LARIAT INTERNATIONAL T - Purch $95.00 
 00025822 C AND M AIR COOLED ENG - Purch $2,860.56 
 00025907 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $39.51 

 26 

49



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025900 DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Credit ($81.33) 
 00025723 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Credit ($30.90) 
 00025993 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $23.40 
 00025933 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $111.25 
 00025945 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $149.72 
 00025992 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $109.63 
 00025895 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Credit ($2,406.15) 
 00025997 COMTRONIX - Purchase $55.00 
 00025885 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $11.54 
 00025990 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $6.08 
 00025988 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $48.94 
 00025966 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $36.06 
 00025887 NORCO INC - Purchase $134.90 
 00026032 USPS 57155804730311021 - Purch $5.85 
 00025812 USPS 57155804730311021 - Purch $2.68 
 00025770 CMI-TECO - Purchase $1,010.13 
 00026018 CASPER TIRE - Purchase $460.00 
 00026017 IN  NUTECH SPECIALTIES - Purch $326.00 
 00026022 NORCO INC - Purchase $98.08 
 00026027 COMTRONIX - Purchase $79.50 
 00026033 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $148.32 
 00025747 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $300.00 
 00025861 DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Purchase $17.83 
 00025795 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $187.73 
 00025728 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $77.87 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00026046 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $293.10 
 00026035 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $15.59 
 00026036 JB MACHINE MFG INC - Purchase $50.00 
 00025764 DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Credit ($108.15) 
 00025802 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $59.07 
 00025995 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $55.27 
 00025974 NORCO INC - Purchase $83.00 
 00025564 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $46.00 
 00026043 PAYPAL  DDESIGN38 - Credit ($225.00) 
 00024308 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $96.05 
 00025350 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $57.41 
 00025408 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $29.93 
 00025561 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $129.28 
 00025275 VOGEL TRAFFIC SERVICES - Purch $426.27 
 00025460 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Purch $7.98 
 00025357 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $69.76 
 00025360 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $3.00 
 00025325 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $77.64 
 00025705 REEDS AUTOMOTIVE AND C - Purch $183.24 
 00025741 MASEK GOLF CAR CO - Purchase $152.60 
 00025426 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $53.32 
 00025773 CMI-TECO - Purchase $28.58 
 00025718 SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS B - Purch $767.34 
 00025328 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Credit ($96.05) 

 27 

50



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025338 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $296.53 
 00025715 SUPPLIESOUTLET.COM - Purchase $50.98 
 00025624 CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTE - Purch $27.78 
 00025434 CMI-TECO - Credit ($6.51) 
 00025004 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $311.84 
 00025335 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $30.49 
 00025860 DENVER INDUSTRIAL SALE - Purch $714.77 
 00025561 WYOMING MACHINERY CO-Purchase $2,406.15 
 00025337 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $52.98 
 00025892 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $90.00 
 00025864 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $112.50 
 00025787 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $47.56 
 00025769 GREINER BUICK GMC CADI - Purch $186.96 
 00025793 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $52.71 
 00025873 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $575.70 
 00025814 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $196.20 
 00025688 CMI-TECO - Purchase $145.72 
 00025973 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $18,329.09 
 00025712 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $55.55 
 00025799 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $167.43 
 00025349 IN  VEHICLE LIGHTING S - Purch $106.14 
 00025270 MG OIL COMPANY   CASPE - Purch $1,156.10 
 00025375 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $41.65 
 00025600 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $83.72 
 00025101 VERMEER SALES & SVCS O - Purch $64.72 
 00025594 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $85.00 
 00025556 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $29.00 
 00025599 CMI-TECO - Purchase $72.86 
 00025342 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $41.34 
 00025698 CMI-TECO - Purchase $8.12 
 00025521 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $3,097.74 
 00025969 A-1 USED TIRE CO - Purchase $270.40 
 00026013 VERMEER SALES & SVCS O - Purch $803.35 
 00025171 BRAKE SUPPLY COMPANY I - Purch $775.66 
 00025179 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Credi ($107.30) 
 00025398 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $4,026.09 
 00025180 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $141.37 
 00025183 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $278.44 
 00025201 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $107.30 
 00025132 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $58.70 
 00025975 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($54.90) 
 00025502 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $14.28 
 00025877 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $164.85 
 00025554 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $111.10 
 00025123 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $86.76 
 00025588 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $713.49 
 00025595 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $1,901.10 
 00025344 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($48.18) 
 00025938 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $945.12 
 00025752 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $222.20 

 28 

51



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025994 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $30.42 
 00025462 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $43.94 
 00025485 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $15.30 
 00025271 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $95.78 
 00025194 H G MAKELIM COMPANY - Purchase $19.70 
 00025322 LARIAT INTERNATIONAL T - Purch $37.02 
 00025387 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Credit ($82.00) 
 00025564 WW GRAINGER $38.75 
 00025581 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $165.75 
 00025475 CMI-TECO - Purchase $89.65 
 00025533 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $7.20 
 00025482 CMI-TECO - Purchase $1,209.35 
 00025536 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $182.04 
 00025676 ACE EQUIPMENT AND SUPP - Purch $213.50 
 00025513 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $200.34 
 00025689 IN  MC ENTERPRISES - Purchase $27.52 
 00025288 NOR NORTHERN TOOL - Purchase $25.31 
 00025269 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $13.49 
 00025522 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $4,608.95 
 00025380 CMI-TECO - Credit ($98.88) 
 00025386 DECKER AUTO GLASS - Purchase $341.39 
 00025595 WYOMING MACHINERY $112.27 
 00025364 IN  PETERSON EQUIPMENT - Purch $47.80 
 00025680 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $210.70 
 00025496 DENVER INDUSTRIAL SALE - Purch $28.47 
 00025675 IN  MIS INDUSTRIAL SUP - Purch $304.77 
 00025384 LARIAT INTERNATIONAL T - Purch $128.36 
 00025519 CMI-TECO - Purchase $577.49 
 00025383 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $183.34 
 00025647 C AND M AIR COOLED ENG - Purch $31.58 
 00025691 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $1,008.10 
 00025595 WYOMING MACHINERY $752.26 
 00025168 DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Purchase $98.58 
 00025574 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $30.90 
 00025131 CMI-TECO - Purchase $139.05 
 00025668 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $122.31 
 00025144 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $419.71 
 00025305 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $15.01 
 00025526 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $433.51 
 00025595 WYOMING MACHINERY $328.65 
 00025291 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $70.32 
 00025595 WYOING MACHINERY $1,272.46 
 00025304 NOR NORTHERN TOOL - Purchase $186.47 
 00025177 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $13.49 
 00025374 DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Purchase $367.46 
 00025147 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $116.10 
 00025145 CMI-TECO - Purchase $33.25 
 00025117 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $368.75 
 00025405 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $56.83 
 00025456 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $73.36 

 29 

52



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025621 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $21.59 
 00025009 PRECISION KNIFE & TOOL - Purch $279.36 
 00025028 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $115.00 
 00025618 CENTRAL PARTS WAREHOUS - Purch $38.17 
 00025244 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $1,297.78 
 00025250 KISTLER TENT  AWNING - Purchas $115.00 
 $61,802.74 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 00025262 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $134.78 
 00025701 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $93.10 
 00025616 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $7,964.50 
 00025719 DRURY PLAZA RIVERWALK - Purcha $756.56 
 00025465 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $22.37 
 00025369 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $207.94 
 00025679 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $708.58 
 00026132 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $60.84 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $52.86 
 00025706 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $49.90 
 $10,051.43 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 00025662 MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Purchase $150.00 
 00025547 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $8.10 
 00025446 MYCREATIVESHOP.COM - Purchase $1.00 
 00025683 MYCREATIVESHOP.COM - Purchase $19.95 
 $179.05 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 00024539 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $24.51 
 00025085 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC - Credi ($9.65) 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $134.97 
 00024415 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC - Purch $84.75 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00025750 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $1,726.43 
 00024718 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $225.00 
 00025930 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $44.56 
 00024054 SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Purchase $8.38 
 00025686 IN  PETERSON EQUIPMENT - Purch $1,115.21 
 00024569 SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Credit ($8.38) 
 00025373 NORCO INC - Purchase $447.52 
 00025917 IN  MOUNTAIN UNIFORMS - Purcha $1,250.00 
 00024383 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC - Purch $124.40 
 00025977 ORKIN 891 - Purchase $168.54 
 00025418 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $33.65 
 00025559 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $1,664.00 
 00025457 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $939.00 
 00024457 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC - Purch $24.25 
 00026146 IN  DS MANUFACTURING, - Purcha $175.00 
 00024639 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Credit ($24.51) 
 00025981 WCI OF WYOMING, INC - Purchase $250.00 
 00025673 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $14.97 
 00026039 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $47.00 
 00025725 NATIONWIDE SUPPLY IQPS - Purch $104.39 
 00025931 AGP PROPANE SERVICES - Purchas $5,633.02 
 00026038 COASTAL CHEMICAL CO IN - Purch $2,960.56 

 30 

53



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025736 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $50.86 
 $17,229.84 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 00026213 NEOGOV - Purchase $17,250.00 
 00025226 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00026019 ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. - Purchase $31.49 
 00025949 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00026233 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $7.61 
 00026190 IN  POWDER RIVER SHRED - Purch $150.00 
 00025562 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $239.70 
 00025210 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00025295 PEDENS INC. - Purchase $90.00 
 00025182 KMART 4736 - Purchase $26.18 
 00024853 ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. - Purchase $31.49 
 $17,845.94 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 00025494 ICE SKATING INSTITUTE - Purcha $395.00 
 00025605 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $9.96 
 00025331 COMTRONIX - Purchase $108.00 
 00025555 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $143.00 
 00025704 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $41.95 
 00025490 SAMS INTERNET - Purchase $205.28 
 00025546 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $149.09 
 00025984 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $37.96 
 00025397 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $76.30 
 00025535 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $12.90 
 00025273 A & A GLOBAL INDUSTRIE - Purch $214.33 
 00025717 PARTY AMERICA CASPER # - Purch $75.87 
 00025265 PFG VISTAR DE - Purchase $1,514.66 
 00025155 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Credit ($8.47) 
 00025118 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $312.14 
 00025118 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $57.00 
 00025292 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas $110.97 
 00025696 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $41.95 
 00025495 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $26.48 
 00025991 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $49.94 
 00025453 FARMER BROS CO - Purchase $958.93 
 00026045 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $77.00 
 00025743 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $9.44 
 00025960 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $38.95 
 00025946 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $25.47 
 00026048 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $356.42 
 00025528 NORCO INC - Purchase $51.22 
 00025403 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $52.78 
 00025730 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $28.97 
 00026048 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $163.84 
 00025431 Sams Club $43.13 
 $5,380.46 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 00024996 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $38.00 
 00025654 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $25.84 
 00025955 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $59.28 
 $123.12 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 

 31 

54



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025516 COMTRONIX - Purchase $108.00 
 00025358 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $99.18 
 00025804 WESTSIDE ANIMAL HOSPIT - Purch $355.42 
 00025461 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY - Purcha $90.00 
 00025644 OFFICE MAX - Credit ($11.65) 
 00025671 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $10.62 
 00025619 J.P. COOKE - Purchase $782.80 
 00025347 PETCO 1456    63514566 - Purch $5.76 
 00025414 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $57.67 
 00025520 CUSTOMINK TSHIRTS - Purchase $308.16 
 00025539 OFFICE MAX - Purchase $244.61 
 00025664 LOAF N JUG #0106   Q81 - Purch $8.15 
 00025543 USPS 57155804730311021 - Purch $9.60 
 00025567 WARDROBE CLEANERS - Purchase $54.00 
 00025211 NORCO INC - Purchase $126.70 
 00024877 Galls Intern - Purchase $342.92 
 00025443 COCA COLA BOTTLING CO - Purcha $87.50 
 $2,679.44 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 00025695 Local $11.38 
 00025695 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Feder $108.32 
 $119.70 Subtotal for Dept. Metropolitan Planning 
 00024910 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $79.13 
 00025811 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $32.01 
 00025341 IN  POWDER RIVER SHRED - Purch $21.00 
 00025105 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $246.00 
 00025389 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $10.83 
 00025479 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $2.65 
 $391.62 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 00025385 BEST WESTERN HOTELS - Purchase $480.25 
 00025379 UNITED    01626031542402 - Pur $25.00 
 00025181 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $3.99 
 00025184 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Credi ($53.56) 
 00025185 TEXAS RDHSE HOLDINGS L - Purch $65.23 
 00025192 UNITED    01629268229551 - Cre ($54.00) 
 00025243 INTERSPEC LLC - Purchase $640.00 
 00025153 NORCO INC - Purchase $92.81 
 00025303 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $60.86 
 00026049 TURF MASTER LLC - Purchase $2,925.00 
 00025187 UNITED    01629268229540 - Cre ($57.00) 
 00026047 R & R REST STOPS - Purchase $4,615.02 
 00025330 FUDDRUCKER'S  #636 - Purchase $39.49 
 00026229 71 CONSTRUCTION INC #1 - Purch $470.80 
 00026006 PREMIER MEMORIAL - Purchase $8,214.25 
 00026181 71 CONSTRUCTION INC #1 - Purch $453.20 
 00026191 71 CONSTRUCTION INC #1 - Purch $448.80 
 00025213 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $53.20 
 00025252 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $154.08 
 00025903 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $5.91 
 00025740 7-ELEVEN 39510 - Purchase $25.51 
 00025778 SOURCE GAS - Purchase $27.72 

 32 

55



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00026087 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $137.23 
 00026027 COMTRONIX - Purchase $79.50 
 00026024 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $686.60 
 00026002 THE CHOP SHOP - Purchase $95.60 
 00025997 COMTRONIX - Purchase $55.00 
 00026141 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $39.21 
 00025912 BED BATH & BEYOND #121 - Purch $49.98 
 00025791 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $102.53 
 00026101 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $21.98 
 00026098 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $102.13 
 00026057 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $73.08 
 00025614 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $17.43 
 00025583 MURDOCH'S RANCH & HOME - Purch $149.94 
 00025197 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Purch $40.23 
 00025207 UNITED    01629268229923 - Cre ($54.00) 
 00025391 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $37.10 
 00025128 UNITED    01626029099343 - Pur $50.00 
 00025472 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $7.64 
 00025412 BEST WESTERN HOTELS - Purchase $480.25 
 00025420 BUDGET RENT-A-CAR - Purchase $467.67 
 00025421 UNITED    01626031544023 - Pur $25.00 
 00025572 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $45.78 
 00025193 UDIS - Purchase $27.49 
 00025232 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $44.89 
 $21,418.82 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 00025749 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $1,190.87 
 00025790 INTL SOC ARBORICULTURE - Purch $250.00 
 00025656 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $9.50 
 $1,450.37 Subtotal for Dept. Perpetual Care 
 00025466 ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Purchase $42.00 
 00025212 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $12.00 
 00025483 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $48.45 
 00025493 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $31.90 
 00025217 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $121.43 
 00025343 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $68.00 
 $323.78 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 00025569 SAFARILAND - Purchase $249.99 
 00025499 GAL UNIFORM&EQUIPMENT - Purcha $799.70 
 00025580 EXPERIAN - Purchase $122.46 
 00025606 PILOT         00007591 - Purch $22.15 
 00025524 DECKER AUTO GLASS - Purchase $290.41 
 00024609 GOLDEN SINCLAIR - Purchase $22.93 
 00025473 PARK RIDGE BEHAVIORAL - Purcha $600.00 
 00024402 OWW ORBITZ.COM - Purchase $129.72 
 00024830 PILOT         00007583 - Purch $23.13 
 00025655 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $220.00 
 00025225 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $3.79 
 00025716 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $327.14 
 00025983 CODY LEGACY INN & SUIT - Purch $255.96 

 33 

56



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025757 LA QUINTA INNS  0809 - Purchas $91.30 
 00025958 NOLAND FEED INC. - Purchase $86.80 
 00025952 CONOCO COUNTRY STORE - Purchas $32.86 
 00025623 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $533.84 
 00025470 TLO TRANSUNION - Purchase $110.00 
 00025438 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $15.49 
 00025316 PEDENS INC. - Purchase $12.00 
 00025566 CASPER ANIMAL CENTER, - Purcha $38.70 
 00025393 RESPOND FIRST AID OF W - Purch $230.58 
 00025863 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $78.87 
 00025642 LIFELINE TRAINING - CA - Purch $209.00 
 00025582 FEDEX 93672388 - Purchase $36.59 
 00025518 PARK RIDGE BEHAVIORAL - Purcha $250.00 
 00025532 RICOH USA, INC - Purchase $31.35 
 00025541 PILOT         00007591 - Purch $14.47 
 00025469 HOWARD'S GENERAL STO - Purchas $30.04 
 00026211 IN  POWDER RIVER SHRED - Purch $105.00 
 00025424 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $186.07 
 00025289 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $69.18 
 00026136 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $7.50 
 00026255 CASPER ANIMAL CENTER, - Purcha $112.05 
 00026250 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Credit ($533.84) 
 00025323 MERBACK AWARD COMPANY - Purcha $236.15 
 00026196 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $194.95 
 00025880 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $141.58 
 00026239 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $515.19 
 00026187 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $204.70 
 00026179 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $52.14 
 00026137 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Credit ($533.84) 
 00026138 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $78.25 
 00026117 IN  MED TECH RESOURCES - Purch $85.24 
 00026134 BEST BUY      00015271 - Purch $94.44 
 00025126 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $209.08 
 00024322 TRAVEL INSURANCE POLIC - Purch $26.98 
 00024271 SCHOOLSAFETY - Purchase $450.00 
 00025942 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $112.15 
 00025327 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $27.48 
 00025108 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $105.00 
 00025759 HILTON GARDEN INN FCOL - Purch $216.38 
 00024869 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $16.90 
 00025242 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $50.37 
 00024849 HOLIDAY INN HANOVER - Purchase $313.67 
 00025130 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $105.00 
 00024896 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $25.00 
 00025669 SQ  CORNER UPHOLSTERY - Purcha $262.50 
 00024788 ROCKVILLE LIBERTY - Purchase $22.89 
 00025352 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $52.80 
 00025248 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $62.97 
 00025321 THE RADAR SHOP - Purchase $5,491.00 
 00025463 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $20.88 

 34 

57



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025798 PARK RIDGE BEHAVIORAL - Purcha $40.00 
 00025806 NATIONWIDE SUPPLY IQPS - Purch $36.38 
 00025896 Amazon.com - Purchase $281.60 
 00025782 PILOT         00007591 - Purch $20.20 
 00025925 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $45.94 
 00025771 PILOT         00007591 - Purch $13.33 
 00025948 COLLECTION CENTER - Purchase $299.30 
 00025447 UPS  (800) 811-1648 - Purchase $117.19 
 00025363 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $463.58 
 00025282 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $218.60 
 00025417 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $78.24 
 00025700 NORCO INC - Purchase $105.23 
 00025702 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $47.56 
 00025450 THE UPS STORE 2200 - Purchase $10.70 
 00025746 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $199.99 
 00024490 UNITED    01675354828755 - Pur $821.70 
 00026066 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $11.06 
 00026020 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $225.00 
 00025735 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $15.34 
 00026079 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Credit ($20.49) 
 00026061 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $533.84 
 00025745 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $40.74 
 00025854 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $21.80 
 00025423 IN  EXPRESS PRINTING C - Purch $313.43 
 00025851 IN  EXPRESS PRINTING C - Purch $89.00 
 00025751 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $23.81 
 00025835 LITTLE CAESARS 1989 00 - Purch $35.07 
 00025760 HILTON GARDEN INN FCOL - Purch $216.38 
 00025820 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $20.04 
 00025817 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $830.00 
 00025890 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $51.62 
 $18,662.84 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 00025020 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $60.14 
 00025113 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $11.98 
 00025553 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $42.21 
 00026064 EXXONMOBIL    47737358 - Purch $12.95 
 00025239 PC NAME TAG - Purchase $95.73 
 00026232 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $132.50 
 00026094 TOWNEPLACE SUITES CHEY - Purch $91.30 
 00025281 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $20.49 
 00025036 SUBWAY        03116324 - Purch $68.00 
 $535.30 Subtotal for Dept. Police Grants 
 00025366 DELTA     00682629275392 - Pur $25.00 
 00024307 DELTA     00623013267660 - Pur $482.70 
 00025449 SEA - LAS VEGAS - Purchase $33.10 
 00025492 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $870.00 
 00025477 DELTA     00682627626181 - Pur $25.00 
 00025489 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $2,601.95 
 00025549 INTERSPEC LLC - Purchase $1,803.00 
 00025651 HENDERSON TAXI - Purchase $20.00 

 35 

58



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025956 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $580.00 
 00025603 UFOOD (E-4) - Purchase $13.08 
 $6,453.83 Subtotal for Dept. Property & Liability Insurance 
 00025392 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $19.66 
 00026048 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $128.22 
 00025592 CAROLINA NORTH MAN - Purchase $30.96 
 00025535 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $22.25 
 00025535 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $22.24 
 00025392 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $19.66 
 00025498 POWERMUSIC.COM - Purchase $68.66 
 00025263 SQ  CORNER UPHOLSTERY - Purcha $27.50 
 00025431 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $105.27 
 00025118 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $23.96 
 00025367 DOLRTREE 3288 00032888 - Purch $67.00 
 00025431 Sams Club $43.14 
 00025965 FEDEXOFFICE   00009423 - Purch $6.99 
 00026037 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $21.37 
 00025367 Dollar Tree $20.00 
 00025830 WAL-MART #3778 - Purchase $24.67 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $24.37 
 00025684 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $24.98 
 00025682 NORCO INC - Purchase $14.27 
 00025568 FACEBOOK 2J7CT7WVR2 - Purchase $48.44 
 00025331 COMTRONIX - Purchase $108.00 
 00025280 NORCO INC - Purchase $208.97 
 00025506 WYOMING REC & PARKS - Purchase $30.00 
 00025415 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $19.74 
 00026008 FEDEX 780373402162 - Purchase $24.33 
 00025506 WYOMING REC & PARKS - Purchase $40.00 
 00025506 WYOMING REC & PARKS - Purchase $30.00 
 $1,224.65 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 00025968 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $325.12 
 00025849 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $62.98 
 00025935 WAL-MART #3778 - Purchase $4.78 
 00025954 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $1,556.16 
 00025980 THE UPS STORE 2200 - Purchase $22.76 
 00025924 SAFETY VISION - Purchase $363.68 
 00025407 SIX ROBBLEES NO 19 - Purchase $148.13 
 00025404 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $173.85 
 00025899 FORT COLLINS WHOLESALE - Purch $2,433.44 
 00024692 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $326.20 
 00025598 WYOMING STEEL AND RECY - Purch $4,876.20 
 00025796 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $969.69 
 00025361 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $175.60 
 00025808 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $36.16 
 00025729 COASTAL CHEMICAL CO LL - Purch $335.78 
 00025786 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $47.95 
 00025382 SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Purchase $64.89 
 00025629 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $100.00 
 00025537 MICHAELS FENCE & SUPPL - Purch $15.12 

 36 

59



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025545 GALLES GRNHS & HEPP LN - Purch $1,140.00 
 00025604 SAFETY VISION - Purchase $911.84 
 00025637 WYOMING PLANT COMPANY - Purcha $1,356.00 
 00025659 WYOMING STEEL AND RECY - Purch $262.53 
 00025195 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $45.00 
 00026015 RESPOND FIRST AID OF W - Purch $100.02 
 $15,853.88 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 00025755 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $3.28 
 00025329 MARIC SALES - Credit ($4,831.96) 
 00025620 THE UPS STORE 2200 - Purchase $27.84 
 00025713 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $49.99 
 00025486 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $62.00 
 00025630 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $29.97 
 00026110 JACS DINING & TAP HOUS - Purch $18.95 
 00026166 ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR - Purcha $118.65 
 00025480 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $116.42 
 00025989 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $7.65 
 00026127 LOWELL CENTER - Purchase $282.00 
 00026044 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $12.56 
 00025874 IN  GREAT PLAINS CLEAN - Purch $37.23 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00025733 CMI-TECO - Purchase $1,751.20 
 00025827 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $4.33 
 00026169 MSN WURST GERMAN - Purchase $7.16 
 00025905 IN  DAWSON INFRASTRUCT - Purch $4,586.61 
 00026148 PDQ 125 - Purchase $12.03 
 00026144 BRASSERIE V - Purchase $21.00 
 $2,338.32 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 00025377 LITTLE CAESARS 1989 00 - Purch $59.90 
 00025784 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $74.23 
 00025789 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $73.98 
 00024965 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $377.50 
 00025888 NORCO INC - Purchase $56.99 
 00026165 ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGUIS - Purch $1,025.00 
 00026076 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $6.25 
 00026141 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $39.21 
 00025884 IN  IDENTITYLINKS PROM - Purch $1,866.47 
 00025572 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $200.00 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00025721 AGP PROPANE SERVICES - Purchas $256.91 
 00025709 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $11.90 
 00025856 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $208.00 
 00025865 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $195.00 
 00025915 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $4.49 
 00026030 IAEI - Purchase $102.00 
 00025841 DECKER AUTO GLASS - Purchase $221.27 
 00025661 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $25.02 
 00025227 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $396.40 
 00025572 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $45.78 
 00025508 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $20.25 

 37 

60



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025504 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $35.00 
 00025468 CASPER COLLEGE - Purchase $316.00 
 00025648 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $64.68 
 00025612 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $448.40 
 00025232 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $44.89 
 $6,196.93 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 00026221 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $52.95 
 00026001 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $26.99 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00025428 LYLE SIGNS - Purchase $3,250.00 
 00025560 TRAFFIC ZAP & SUPPLY - Purchas $2,800.00 
 00026041 SUPERIOR SIGNS & SUPPL - Purch $784.92 
 $6,936.27 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 
 00025320 NORTHROP BOILER WORKS - Purcha $530.10 
 00025311 CENTRAL TRUCK & DIESEL - Purch $49.29 
 00025452 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $144.30 
 00025314 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $40.00 
 00025286 MOTION INDUSTRIES WY54 - Purch $136.86 
 00025636 HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP 25 - Purcha $61.09 
 00026067 HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP 25 - Purcha $327.97 
 00025451 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $17.32 
 00025296 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $127.02 
 00025478 DEWITT WATER - Purchase $50.00 
 00025573 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC - Purchas $56.20 
 00025302 NORCO INC - Purchase $73.98 
 00025440 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $310.82 
 00025826 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $175.54 
 00026174 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $2,004.00 
 00026072 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $17.98 
 00026021 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $34.91 
 00026202 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $369.00 
 00026195 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $281.00 
 00025348 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $13.95 
 00026173 ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS - Purcha $133.30 
 00025737 BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTAIN - Purch $588.00 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $42.80 
 00026059 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $1,326.62 
 00026040 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $2,016.09 
 00025762 NORCO INC - Purchase $1,106.37 
 00026172 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $277.00 
 00025285 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $78.94 
 00025763 REXEL 3212 - Purchase $3,072.00 
 00025306 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $228.64 
 00025792 INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & MA - Purch $550.00 
 00025961 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $35.94 
 00026114 NORCO INC - Purchase $22.90 
 $14,299.93 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 00025409 NORCO INC - Purchase $37.28 
 00025666 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $74.00 
 00025401 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $159.08 

 38 

61



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025507 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $4,938.93 
 00025531 NORCO INC - Purchase $159.38 
 00026093 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $6.49 
 00025703 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00025951 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $47.00 
 00026060 GUNNERS METERS - Purchase $3,370.00 
 00025884 IN  IDENTITYLINKS PROM - Purch $400.00 
 00026186 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $10.71 
 00025921 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $10.96 
 00025944 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $41.08 
 00025939 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $2.40 
 00025927 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $52.49 
 00025294 ACTION GLASS LLC - Purchase $15.15 
 00025846 PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMING - Purcha $24.00 
 00025797 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $49.68 
 00025937 UNION WIRELESS - Purchase $129.91 
 00025898 IN  CASPER SAFETY LLC - Purcha $1,950.00 
 00025908 ALL GLIDES - Purchase $47.70 
 00026143 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $13.03 
 00025843 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $50.76 
 00025345 NORCO INC - Purchase $40.18 
 00025632 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $4.45 
 00025840 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $111.23 
 00025901 NORCO INC - Purchase $186.82 
 00025982 NORCO INC - Purchase $56.57 
 00025742 AUTOMATION ELECTRONICS - Purch $1,382.50 
 00025731 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $58.00 
 00026100 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Credit ($8.51) 
 00026106 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $8.10 
 00025774 GUNNERS METERS - Purchase $1,248.00 
 00025985 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $31.47 
 00025876 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $107.90 
 00026168 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $11.07 
 00026029 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $76.72 
 00025862 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $11.94 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $51.43 
 00025748 71 CONSTRUCTION INC #1 - Purch $6,591.51 
 00025809 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $111.44 
 00026056 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $81.40 
 00025813 PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMING - Purcha $9.00 
 00025775 FINISH LINE SYSTEMS LL - Purch $3,858.00 
 00025781 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $15.78 
 00026042 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00026131 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $231.48 
 00026125 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $59.28 
 00026000 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00025351 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $106.25 
 00025699 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Credi ($21.79) 
 00025419 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $9.66 
 00025474 HUB FLOOR COVERING INC - Purch $425.33 

 39 

62



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025697 AMERICAN WATERWORKS - Purchase $187.00 
 00025548 UNITED STATES WELDING - Purcha $18.55 
 00025550 NORCO INC - Purchase $30.98 
 00025072 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00026011 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $29.97 
 00025267 HUB FLOOR COVERING INC - Purch $3,470.00 
 00025454 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $62.10 
 00026107 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $15.99 
 00025585 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $639.40 
 00025258 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $612.40 
 00025445 GUNNERS METERS - Purchase $1,387.00 
 00025399 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $59.40 
 00025512 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $22.52 
 00026080 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $8.51 
 00025390 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $139.61 
 00025828 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $578.00 
 00024692 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $304.60 
 00025307 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $99.99 
 00025687 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $184.56 
 00025690 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $15.99 
 00025633 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $892.95 
 00025359 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $32.00 
 00025319 ACTION GLASS LLC - Purchase $8.54 
 00025638 NORCO INC - Purchase $674.49 
 00025602 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $16.03 
 00025640 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $89.99 
 00025649 IN  TOKAY SOFTWARE - Purchase $530.00 
 00025318 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $2.91 
 00025672 SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS B - Purch $381.70 
 00025685 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $3,597.75 
 00025313 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00026007 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $24.99 
 00025678 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $8.27 
 $41,631.43 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 00025433 DNOW-WY05 - Purchase $100.60 
 00025441 IN  THOMAS PRODUCTS LT - Purch $590.07 
 00025365 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $1,036.00 
 00025416 DNOW-WY05 - Credit ($23.25) 
 00024949 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $1,715.00 
 00025429 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $57.58 
 00025850 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $11.37 
 00024922 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $113.76 
 00025906 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $59.99 
 00025484 UNITED STATES WELDING - Purcha $3,148.86 
 00024857 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $106.78 
 00025353 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $25.24 
 00024720 DNOW-WY05 - Purchase $23.25 
 00024900 AUTOMATION ELECTRONICS - Purch $220.00 
 00025372 CASPER WINCO SUPPLY CO - Purch $140.00 
 00024932 COASTAL CHEMICAL CO LL - Purch $189.73 

 40 

63



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 00025711 DNOW-WY05 - Purchase $241.44 
 00025852 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $10.99 
 00025241 FLEMING SUPPLY - Purchase $8.00 
 00025534 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $32.72 
 00025515 COASTAL CHEMICAL CO LL - Purch $138.05 
 00025714 WYOMING STEEL AND RECY - Purch $292.00 
 00025376 DNOW-WY05 - Credit ($105.03) 
 00025551 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $1,620.00 
 00024867 UNITED STATES WELDING - Purcha $3,489.84 
 00025006 USPS 57627004930333223 - Purch $9.80 
 00025663 UPS 00008F045W03072015 - Purch $102.06 
 00025544 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTI - Purch $100.00 
 00025693 UPS 00008F045W02072015 - Purch $173.25 
 00025235 FLEMING SUPPLY - Purchase $17.50 
 00025853 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $92.69 
 00025530 XEROX CORP - RBO - Purchase $181.14 
 00025007 DNOW-WY05 - Purchase $105.03 
 00025947 MICHAELS FENCE & SUPPL - Purch $11.00 
 00025919 DXPE - PRECISION - Purchase $649.33 
 00025222 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $138.40 
 00025920 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00025800 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00026009 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $207.21 
 00025012 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $178.23 
 00025665 DNOW-WY05 - Purchase $89.30 
 00025882 DNOW-WY05 - Credit ($89.30) 
 00025400 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $16.70 
 00025878 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $27.96 
 00025761 SIX ROBBLEES NO 19 - Purchase $69.05 
 00026026 POWER SERVICE INC - Credit ($16.75) 
 00025435 DNOW-WY05 - Purchase $22.14 
 00025293 LONG BLDG. TECHNOLOGIE - Purch $3,662.25 
 00025175 POWER SERVICE INC - Purchase $351.79 
 00025293 LONG BLDG TECHNOLOGIE - Purcha $1,134.07 
 00026163 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $59.20 
 00025298 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $56.14 
 00025251 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $33.12 
 00025596 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $18.27 
 00025652 CASPER WINCO SUPPLY CO - Purch $35.52 
 00025613 AMERICAN WATERWORKS - Purchase $150.00 
 00025198 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $315.00 
 00025839 COMPUTER EDGE - Purchase $40.00 
 00025188 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $7.80 
 00025254 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $20.71 
 $21,239.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 00026140 LYLE SIGNS - Purchase $650.00 
 00025377 Little Caesars $59.90 
 00025590 GENERAL SHALE-CASPE - Credit ($84.00) 
 $625.90 Subtotal for Dept. Weed And Pest 
 $340,168.62 Subtotal for Vendor 

 41 

64



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 PEAKS TO PLAINS DESIGN, P.C. 
 1278 FY14 I-25 ENTRYWAY BEAUTIFICAT $5,067.44 
 1278 FY14 I-25 ENTRYWAY BEAUTIFICAT $532.56 
 $5,600.00 Subtotal for Dept. Metropolitan Planning 
 $5,600.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PEPPER TANK & CONTRACTING 
 89243 CAP FOR BOILER 2 STACK $280.00 
 $280.00 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $280.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PEPSI COLA OF CASPER 
 22 AV 20 OZ NR SS BX $427.50 
 479157 SUPPLIES ($200.00) 
 479108 SUPPLIES ($450.00) 
 479155 SUPPLIES $5,467.85 
 479107 SUPPLIES $3,431.50 
 479038 SUPPLIES $5,345.75 
 $14,022.60 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 RIN0025147 RE-ISSUE CHECK $173.65 
 $173.65 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 $14,196.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PIECE-A-CAKE 
 2188 PROMOTIONAL CEREMONY $75.00 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 POSTAL PROS, INC. 
 74473 WEB POSTING FEB 2015 $2,448.17 
 74439 UTILITY BILLING FEES $11,765.23 
 $14,213.40 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 74468 MULCH MOWING INSERTS $898.00 
 $898.00 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $15,111.40 Subtotal for Vendor 

 POWER SCREENING, LLC 
 H502015937 USED, KOMPTECH, CRIBUS 2800 HY $325,000.00 
 H502015937 USED, KOMPTECH, CRIBUS 2800 HY $13,700.00 
 $338,700.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $338,700.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RAILROAD MGMT CO III, LLC 
 317446 16-INCH WATERLINE CROSSING $160.78 
 $160.78 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $160.78 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RAMIREZ, STACEY 
 0024013913 REFUND $22.30 
 $22.30 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $22.30 Subtotal for Vendor 

 42 

65



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 RAYOS, LEO/ASHLEY 
 0024013928 REFUND $22.33 
 $22.33 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $22.33 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RECYCLED MATERIALS, LLC. 
 0501 CULVERTS/SHOOTERS RANGE $2,000.00 
 $2,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $2,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL REPAIRS, INC 
 124 ASSEMBLE NORTH BALER AND REPRE $6,011.44 
 123 ASSEMBLE NORTH BALER AND REPRE $22,939.75 
 121 ASSEMBLE NORTH BALER AND REPRE $23,878.75 
 $52,829.94 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $52,829.94 Subtotal for Vendor 

 REGION 8 PRETREATMENT ASSOC. 
 RIN0025102 SERVICES $190.00 
 $190.00 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $190.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RESOURCE MGMT. CO, INC. 
 88701 TIRE DISPOSAL $132.00 
 88701 TIRE DISPOSAL $200.00 
 88701 TIRE DISPOSAL $240.00 
 88701 TIRE DISPOSAL $502.50 
 $1,074.50 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $1,074.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RESOURCE STAFFING 
 4457 LABOR $1,385.23 
 4496 LABOR $811.41 
 4407 LABOR $309.93 
 4438 LABOR $1,001.94 
 4486 LABOR $433.62 
 4388 LABOR $1,017.93 
 4446 LABOR $190.53 
 4421 LABOR $82.13 
 4477 LABOR $1,235.18 
 $6,467.90 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $6,467.90 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RICHARD "ZAK" SZEKELY 
 RIN0025033 COURT APPOINTED ATTNY $440.70 
 $440.70 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 $440.70 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 
 AP00016903261510 ELECTRICITY $176.68 
 $176.68 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 AP00016703261510 ELECTRICITY $8,544.27 

 43 

66



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $8,544.27 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 AP00016803261510 ELECTRICITY $137.97 
 $137.97 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 AP00015303261510 ELECTRICITY $15,024.18 
 $15,024.18 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 AP00015003261510 ELECTRICITY $196.70 
 $196.70 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 AP00015503261510 ELECTRICITY $3,129.75 
 $3,129.75 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 AP00015403261510 ELECTRICITY $3,946.34 
 $3,946.34 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 AP00015703261510 ELECTRICITY $2,699.32 
 $2,699.32 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 AP00016003261510 ELECTRICITY $1,124.56 
 $1,124.56 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 AP00016103261510 ELECTRICITY $6,136.37 
 RIN0025079 ELECTRICITY $24.12 
 $6,160.49 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 AP00017103261510 ELECTRICITY $247.81 
 $247.81 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 AP00016203261510 ELECTRICITY $299.31 
 $299.31 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 5997729 ELECTRICITY $9,575.00 
 $9,575.00 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 AP00016303261510 ELECTRICITY $556.80 
 $556.80 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 AP00017003261510 ELECTRICITY $93.92 
 RIN0025109 ELECTRICITY $290.89 
 AP00016403261510 ELECTRICITY $50,983.70 
 $51,368.51 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 
 AP00016603261510 ELECTRICITY $28,282.61 
 $28,282.61 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 AP00016503261510 ELECTRICITY $21,495.28 
 $21,495.28 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 RIN0025110 ELECTRICITY $7,694.24 
 RIN0025110 ELECTRICITY $42,828.96 
 $50,523.20 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $203,488.78 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SCALE, INC. 
 150211 REPAIRS $360.00 
 $360.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $360.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 
 1503-03 CHANGE ORDER $2,000.00 
 $2,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $2,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 44 

67



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 SAM PARSON'S UPHOLSTERY 
 673241 REPAIRS $319.50 
 673248 REPAIRS $37.50 
 673261 REPAIRS $169.66 
 $526.66 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $526.66 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SCHWARTZ, BON, WALKER, & STUDER, LLC. 
 5863 LEGAL FEES $8,340.00 
 $8,340.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $8,340.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SCOTT JONES 
 RIN0025115 RE-ISSUE CHECK $27.49 
 $27.49 Subtotal for Dept. General Fund 
 $27.49 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SENIOR PATIENT ADVOCATES 
 2015-1215 CONSULTATION $450.00 
 2015-1212 CONSULTATION $450.00 
 2015-1202 CONSULTATION $450.00 
 $1,350.00 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $1,350.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SHADE, KIMBERLY/JAMES 
 0023964704 REFUND $17.96 
 $17.96 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $17.96 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SIEMENS DEMAG DELAVAL TURBOMACHINERY 
 90102545 OIL FILTERS $1,602.00 
 $1,602.00 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $1,602.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SMARSH, INC 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $18.33 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $161.32 
 $161.32 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $40.33 
 $40.33 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $76.99 
 $76.99 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $14.67 
 $14.67 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $25.67 
 $25.67 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $22.00 
 $22.00 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $47.66 
 $47.66 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 

 45 

68



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $18.33 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $33.00 
 $33.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $40.33 
 $40.33 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $106.31 
 $106.31 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $293.31 
 $293.31 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $22.00 
 $22.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $44.00 
 $44.00 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $14.67 
 $14.67 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $18.33 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $29.33 
 $29.33 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $14.67 
 $14.67 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $62.33 
 $62.33 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $33.00 
 $33.00 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $36.66 
 $36.66 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $58.66 
 $58.66 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $29.33 
 $29.33 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $461.96 
 $461.96 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $40.33 
 $40.33 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $33.00 
 $33.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $18.33 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $80.66 
 $80.66 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $73.33 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $7.33 
 $80.66 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 INV00062384 EMAIL ARCHIVE FEB 2015 $29.33 

 46 

69



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $29.33 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $2,005.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SOURCE GAS DIST. LLC 
 201269784005 NATURAL GAS $6,926.42 
 207408040415 NATURAL GAS $230.13 
 $7,156.55 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 207408040419 NATURAL GAS $3,389.54 
 $3,389.54 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 201714665284 NATURAL GAS $282.25 
 $282.25 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 201269786882 NATURAL GAS $6,468.71 
 $6,468.71 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 207408040362 NATURAL GAS $307.14 
 $307.14 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 201003168401 NATURAL GAS $132.56 
 201091878765 NATURAL GAS $1,335.05 
 201358751019 NATURAL GAS $161.68 
 207408040367 NATURAL GAS $1,467.79 
 $3,097.08 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 
 201536710423 NATURAL GAS $461.29 
 201003168854 NATURAL GAS $336.05 
 207408040427 NATURAL GAS $2,059.37 
 $2,856.71 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 201714668071 NATURAL GAS $553.81 
 $553.81 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 201536712183 NATURAL GAS $3,501.51 
 $3,501.51 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 201180825885 NATURAL GAS $15.64 
 $15.64 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 201269784006 NATURAL GAS $1,365.64 
 $1,365.64 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 201091883575 NATURAL GAS $1,191.53 
 $1,191.53 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 201714665466 NATURAL GAS $376.38 
 $376.38 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 201180821234 NATURAL GAS $1,428.05 
 $1,428.05 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 201269787260 NATURAL GAS $18.26 
 $18.26 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 207408040418 NATURAL GAS $8,843.11 
 $8,843.11 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 207408040417 NATURAL GAS $279.82 
 207408040395 NATURAL GAS $913.52 
 $1,193.34 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 201625686981 NATURAL GAS $7,368.97 
 $7,368.97 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 

 47 

70



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $49,414.22 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STANTEC CONSULTING SVCS INC. 
 885424 NORTH PLATTE RIVER RESTORATION $20,137.06 
 $20,137.06 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $20,137.06 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STAR LINE FEEDS 
 232375 PET FOOD $413.40 
 $413.40 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 $413.40 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STATE OF WY. - OFFICE OF STATE LANDS & INVEST 
 RIN0025094 PRINCIPAL PYMT CWSRF-128 $3,434.22 
 $3,434.22 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $3,434.22 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STEALTH PARTNER GROUP 
 RIN0025122 APRIL 2015 PREMIUM REMITTANCE $62,938.60 
 $62,938.60 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $62,938.60 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STEFANIE JOHNSON 
 RIN0025114 RE-ISSUE CHECK $38.30 
 $38.30 Subtotal for Dept. General Fund 
 $38.30 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STELLAR PROGRAMMING & CONSULTING 
 1978 SOFTWARE $837.50 
 RIN0025101 SOFTWARE $6,862.50 
 1983 SOFTWARE $9,515.00 
 $17,215.00 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $17,215.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STEVEN NUNN 
 RIN0025150 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $71.71 
 $71.71 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $71.71 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STOTZ EQUIPMENT 
 E01904 EQUIPMENT $6,787.88 
 $6,787.88 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $6,787.88 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STOVAL BEVERAGE CO. 
 99138-G SUPPLIES $106.50 
 $106.50 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $106.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SYSCO FOOD SVCS. CORP. 
 502250529 SUPPLIES $3,912.02 
 502250529 SUPPLIES $1,640.97 
 502260687 SUPPLIES $630.78 
 503100604 SUPPLIES $4,399.72 

 48 

71



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 502260687 SUPPLIES $270.81 
 502280889 SUPPLIES ($486.31) 
 502280889 SUPPLIES ($327.16) 
 503030264 SUPPLIES $1,080.62 
 503030264 SUPPLIES $819.96 
 503030264 SUPPLIES $1,206.11 
 1546086PU SUPPLIES ($163.46) 
 1545361PU SUPPLIES ($164.36) 
 503030263 SUPPLIES $1,491.14 
 503030263 SUPPLIES $3,224.57 
 502280987 SUPPLIES ($42.82) 
 503100605 SUPPLIES $2,191.46 
 503030264 SUPPLIES $156.42 
 $19,840.47 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $19,840.47 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TEYSSIER, JESSICA 
 0023928809 REFUND $60.38 
 $60.38 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $60.38 Subtotal for Vendor 

 THOMPSON, MAUREEN/BRIAN 
 0023928808 REFUND $21.78 
 $21.78 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $21.78 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TOLAR, BRITTANIE 
 RIN0025105 REFUND $55.74 
 $55.74 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $55.74 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TOWNSQUARE MEDIA 
 0025098 ADVERTIZING $6,000.00 
 $6,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 $6,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 URGENT CARE OF CASPER LLC. 
 2337392 EXAM $2,208.00 
 28322 VACCINE $58.00 
 $2,266.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $2,266.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VERIZON WIRELESS 
 9741462388 PHONE SERVICE $88.82 
 9742482331 PHONE SERVICE $122.25 
 $211.07 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 9742397050 PHONE SERVICE $1,710.97 
 $1,710.97 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 9741462389 PHONE SERVICE $3,710.00 
 9741462388 PHONE SERVICE $146.65 
 $3,856.65 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 9742397051 PHONE SERVICE $40.01 

 49 

72



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 $40.01 Subtotal for Dept. Special Assistance 
 $5,818.70 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VISITS LLC 
 1923 CAR WASH $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 1919 CAR WASH $121.50 
 $121.50 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $131.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WESTERN PLAINS LANDSCAPING LLC. 
 20386 RETAINAGE 14-63 ($1,486.00) 
 20386 LITTER FENCE EXTENSION $15,167.50 
 $13,681.50 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $13,681.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS, INC. 
 RIN0025143 CY AVE/POPLAR INTERSECTION $498.09 
 RIN0025143 CY AVE/POPLAR INTERSECTION $4,293.16 
 $4,791.25 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $4,791.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WICKER, JOHN/KELLI 
 0023928810 REFUND $8.20 
 $8.20 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $8.20 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WIL DURHAM 
 RIN0025108 REFUND $903.87 
 $903.87 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $903.87 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WILD BUNCH PRODUCTIONS 
 749 TRAINING MATERIALS $800.00 
 $800.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $800.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WILLIAM C. LUBEN 
 RIN0025131 REIMBURSEMENT $52.00 
 $52.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $52.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WILLIAMS, PORTER, DAY & NEVILLE, P.C. 
 62874 LEGAL SERVICES $37.00 
 $37.00 Subtotal for Dept. Property & Liability Insurance 
 $37.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WIRED ELECTRIC 
 1084 COAX TO THE STARS ROOM $1,150.00 
 $1,150.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $1,150.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WLC ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - PLANNING 

 50 

73



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Mar-15 to 07-Apr-15 
 2015-10358 SURVEYING $137.50 
 $137.50 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 $137.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. ASSOC. OF FIRE MARSHALS 
 RIN0025077 MEMBER DUES 2014-2015 $245.00 
 $245.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $245.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. CONFERENCE OF MUNICIPAL COURTS 
 RIN0025119 TRAVEL & TRAINING $330.00 
 $330.00 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 $330.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 
 0000073816 CONSTRUCTION SVCS I-25/SHOSHON $54.48 
 $54.48 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 0000073896 CY AVE & POPLAR ST INTERSECTIO $3,161.40 
 $3,161.40 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 0000073532 COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT - BRYAN $772.19 
 $772.19 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 0000073896 CY AVE & POPLAR ST INTERSECTIO $4,023.60 
 $4,023.60 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $8,011.67 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY 
 A-0084 SUPPLIES $2,473.47 
 $2,473.47 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $2,473.47 Subtotal for Vendor 

 YOUTH CRISIS CENTER CORP. 
 FEB2015 EXPENSES $5,102.93 
 $5,102.93 Subtotal for Dept. Social Community Services 
 $5,102.93 Subtotal for Vendor 

 Grand Total $2,384,705.02 

 Approved By: 
 On: 

 51 

74



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
04/07/15

Payroll Disbursements

3/19/15 FIRE PAYROLL 160,270.75$            
3/19/15 BENEFITS & DEDUCTIONS 28,714.77$              
3/26/15 CITY PAYROLL 1,162,029.90$         
3/26/15 BENEFITS & DEDUCTIONS 195,176.92$            
3/27/15 EXCEPTION PAYROLL 512.71$                   
3/27/15 BENEFITS & DEDUCTIONS 58.29$                     
4/2/15 FIRE PAYROLL 154,826.84$            
4/2/15 BENEFITS & DEDUCTIONS 28,318.92$              

Total Payroll 1,729,909.10$         

Additional Fees

Total  Fees -$                         

Additional AP           

Total Additional AP -$                         

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



61104



62105



63106



64107



65108



66109



67110



68111



69112



70113



71114



72115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



 
 

MEMO TO:  John C. Patterson, City Manager 
 

FROM:  Andrew Beamer, P.E., Public Services Director 
Jason Knopp, P.E., City Engineer 
Andrew Colling, Engineering Technician 

March 20,2015 

 
SUBJECT:      Procurement Agreements 

2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement, Project No. 15-02 
 

Recommendation: 
 

That Council, by two (2) separate resolutions, authorize agreements for the 2015 Casper Public 
Utilities (CPU) Materials Procurement, with Dana Kepner Company of Wyoming, in the amount 
of $10,280.04, and with Waterworks Industries, Inc., in the amount of $22,599.00,  for a total 
amount of $32,879.04. 

 
Summary: 

 
Each year, bids are solicited for waterworks materials to be used by the Public Utilities Division, 
for in-house water main replacement projects and water distribution system maintenance.  The 
procurement documents allow each bid schedule to be awarded separately, to the lowest bidder 
for that schedule.   Bids were opened for materials for the 2015 CPU Materials Procurement on 
March 20, 2015, with two (2) bidders responding.  The bid results are as follows: 

 
Bid 

Schedule 
 

Description 
Dana Kepner 
of Wyoming 

Waterworks 
Industries 

I Service Saddles $7,090.43 *6,746.00 
II Resilient-Seated Gate Valves *$1,640.16 $1,920.00 
III Copper & Polyethylene Tubing, Curb & Corp 

Stops, and Appurtenances 
 

*$8,639.88 
 

$11,154.00 

IV Extension Curb Boxes $9,931.75 *$9,470.00 
v Valve Boxes and Lids $1,822.40 *$1,815.00 
VI PVC Pressure Fittings $2,584.56 *$1,660.00 
VII Tracer Wire & Ground Clamps $1,873.45 *$1,855.00 
VIII Ductile Iron Fittings $358.14 *$318.00 
IX Tap Saddles $743.95 *$735.00 

 TOTAL BID AMOUNTS $34,684.72 $35,673.00 
 TOTAL RECOMMENDED  AWARD 

AMOUNTS 
 

$10,280.04 
 

$22,599.00 
*Recommended award amount 

 
Funding for this procurement will be from the FY15 Water Fund revenues. 

Two resolutions are prepared for Council's consideration. 

341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



 
 

MEMO TO:  John C. Patterson, City Manager 
 

FROM:  Andrew Beamer, P.E., Public Services Director 
Jason Knopp, P.E., City Engineer 
Andrew Colling, Engineering Technician 

March 20,2015 

 
SUBJECT:      Procurement Agreements 

2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement, Project No. 15-02 
 

Recommendation: 
 

That Council, by two (2) separate resolutions, authorize agreements for the 2015 Casper Public 
Utilities (CPU) Materials Procurement, with Dana Kepner Company of Wyoming, in the amount 
of $10,280.04, and with Waterworks Industries, Inc., in the amount of $22,599.00,  for a total 
amount of $32,879.04. 

 
Summary: 

 
Each year, bids are solicited for waterworks materials to be used by the Public Utilities Division, 
for in-house water main replacement projects and water distribution system maintenance.  The 
procurement documents allow each bid schedule to be awarded separately, to the lowest bidder 
for that schedule.   Bids were opened for materials for the 2015 CPU Materials Procurement on 
March 20, 2015, with two (2) bidders responding.  The bid results are as follows: 

 
Bid 

Schedule 
 

Description 
Dana Kepner 
of Wyoming 

Waterworks 
Industries 

I Service Saddles $7,090.43 *6,746.00 
II Resilient-Seated Gate Valves *$1,640.16 $1,920.00 
III Copper & Polyethylene Tubing, Curb & Corp 

Stops, and Appurtenances 
 

*$8,639.88 
 

$11,154.00 

IV Extension Curb Boxes $9,931.75 *$9,470.00 
v Valve Boxes and Lids $1,822.40 *$1,815.00 
VI PVC Pressure Fittings $2,584.56 *$1,660.00 
VII Tracer Wire & Ground Clamps $1,873.45 *$1,855.00 
VIII Ductile Iron Fittings $358.14 *$318.00 
IX Tap Saddles $743.95 *$735.00 

 TOTAL BID AMOUNTS $34,684.72 $35,673.00 
 TOTAL RECOMMENDED  AWARD 

AMOUNTS 
 

$10,280.04 
 

$22,599.00 
*Recommended award amount 

 
Funding for this procurement will be from the FY15 Water Fund revenues. 

Two resolutions are prepared for Council's consideration. 

355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391


	Agenda
	3. Minutes of March 17, 2015 Regular Council Meeting
	Minutes

	4. Bills & Claims
	Bills & Claims
	Addendum

	5.A.1 Public Hearing - Ordinance Amendment for Floodplain Management Standards
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 4-15
	Ordinance Update

	5.B.1 Public Hearing - Sale of Property South of 321 West Midwest Ave.
	Memorandum
	Real Estate Purchase Agreement
	Warranty Deed
	Resolution No. 15-63

	5.B.2 Public Hearing - Fund River Restoration Projects/Community Enhancement Grant Program
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 15-84

	6.A.1 Plat to Create Cambridge Addition
	Agreement
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Map
	Plat
	Letter
	Ordinance No. 2-15

	6.A.2 Amendment to 17.12.240 E Planning Commission Voting Procedures
	Ordinance No. 3-15

	7.A.1 Annual Traffic Counting Services/DOWL
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-64

	7.A.2 2nd Street Signal Timing Study/Kadrmas, Lee, and Jackson (KLJ)
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-65

	7.A.3 Transit Development Plan Update/Kadrmas, Lee, and Jackson (KLJ)
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-66

	7.A.4 Complete Travel Demand Modeling Services/Cheyenne (MPO)
	Memorandum
	Memorandum of Understanding
	Resolution No. 15-67

	7.A.5 Release of Mortgage Deed/Vicki L.Villanova
	Memorandum
	Release
	Resolution No. 15-68

	7.A.6 Endorsing Trails, Pedestrian and Bikeway Plan/Casper Area (MPO)
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 15-69

	7.A.7 Annual Action Plans/HUD Community Development Block Grant
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 15-70

	7.A.8 Clean-up of Weeds & Trash/AAA Landscaping; B & B Sales and Service; and Green Tree Arboriculture
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Contract
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-71

	7.A.9 Storm Sewer Culvert/CW Corner LLC
	Memorandum
	Easement
	Resolution No. 15-71

	7.A.10 Lease Washington Park Ballfield Complex/Casper Youth Baseball, Inc.
	Memorandum
	Lease
	Resolution No. 15-73

	7.A.11 Lease North Casper Ballfield Complex/Casper Midget Football Association
	Memorandum
	Lease
	Resolution No. 15-74

	7.A.12 Lease Stuckenhoff Shooters’ Complex/Casper Shooters’ Club
	Memorandum
	Lease
	Resolution No. 15-75

	7.A.13 Lease Mike Sedar BMX Facility/Mike Sedar BMX Parents’ Association
	Memorandum
	Lease
	Resolution No. 15-76

	7.A.14 Lease Prickly Pear Motocross Facility/Boomtown Motocross DBA Casper Dirt Riders
	Memorandum
	Lease
	Resolution No. 15-77

	7.A.15 Lease George Tani Ballfield/Casper Youth Baseball, Inc.
	Memorandum
	Lease
	Resolution No. 15-78

	7.A.16 Aquatic Center LED Lighting Project/Alliance Electric, LLC
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-79

	7.A.17 2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement Project/Dana Kepner
	Memorandum
	Procurement Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-80

	7.A.18 2015 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement Project/Water Works Industries
	Memorandum
	Procurement Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-81

	7.A.19 Pumping System Improvements/Water Technology Group
	Memorandum
	Procurement Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-82

	7.A.20 Underground Electrical Power Solid Waste Truck Barn Expansion/Rocky Mountain Power
	Memorandum
	 Easement
	Resolution No. 15-83

	7.A.21 Right of Way Easement/PacifiCorp
	Memorandum
	Easement
	Resolution No. 15-85

	8.A.1 One New All-Terrain Vehicle/Alpine Motorsports
	Memorandum

	8.A.2 One New 1-Ton Cab Chassis/Greiner Motor Company
	Memorandum

	8.A.3 Two New Tilt Deck Trailers/CMI-Teco
	Memorandum

	8.A.4 One Used Buffalo Debris Blower/Stotz Equipment
	Memorandum


